
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
MAY 13, 2021 



Armstrong 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
May 7, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Armstrong Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Thursday, May 13, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf 
Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida, 32065. Following is the advance agenda for this 
meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Meeting 
 IV. Acceptance of Arbitrage Report and Consideration of Proposal Series 2017 
 V. Ratification of Proposal from Atkins Electric for Electric Services in Phase 2 
 VI. Ratification of Services and Goods Order Agreement for Video Surveillance System 

with Security Engineering & Design, Inc. 
 VII. Consideration of Restated Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services Agreement  
 VIII. Consideration of Agreement with Clay County Utility Authority for Reclaimed 

Irrigation Meter  
 IX. Consideration of Video Surveillance Policy 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel - E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding 
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Ratification of Requisitions 71-87 (2019A Construction Account) 
   2. Ratification of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 15, 16 and 17 (Greyhawk 

Phases 2 & 3) 
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (296) 
  D. Facility Manager  
   1.  Report  
   2. Consideration of Proposal for Pet Waste Removal 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2021 
  B. Check Register 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – 06/10/21 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 



2 

Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the January 14, 2021 
meeting.  
 
The fourth order of business is acceptance of arbitrage report and consideration of proposal.  
Both are enclosed for your review. 
 
The fifth order of busines is ratification of Atkins Electric proposal, which is enclosed for your 
review. 
 
The sixth order of busines is ratification of Services of Goods Order Agreement, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
The seventh order of business is consideration of restated landscape & Irrigation agreement, 
which is enclosed for your review. 
 
The eighth order of business is consideration of agreement with Clay Count Utility Authority, 
which is enclosed for your review. 
 
The ninth order of business is consideration of video surveillance policy, which will be sent 
under separate cover. 
 
Enclosed under the Attorney’s report is a copy of the MOU. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above. 
 
Enclosed under the Facility Manager’s report are the items as outlined above.  
 
A copy of the financials and check register are enclosed for your review. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Perry 
James Perry 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan Katie Ibarra Gabriel McKee  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 
Thursday Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
May 13, 2021 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
3:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-719-457-0816 Code 792049 
 District Website: www.armstrongcdd.com 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
  
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Acceptance of Arbitrage Report and Consideration of Proposal Series 2017 
 
 V. Ratification of Proposal from Atkins Electric for Electric Services in Phase 2 
 
 VI. Ratification of Services and Goods Order Agreement for Video Surveillance 

System with Security Engineering & Design, Inc. 
 
 VII. Consideration of Restated Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services 

Agreement  
 
 VIII. Consideration of Agreement with Clay County Utility Authority for Reclaimed 

Irrigation Meter  
 
 IX. Consideration of Video Surveillance Policy 
 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel - E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding 
  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Ratification of Requisitions 71-87 (2019A Construction Account) 
 
   2. Ratification of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 15, 16 and 17 

(Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3) 
 
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (296) 
 
  D. Facility Manager  
   1.  Report  



 
   2. Consideration of Proposal for Pet Waste Removal 
 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2021 
 
  B. Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – 06/10/21 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, January 14, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks 

Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly Chairman 
 Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
 Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Perry District Manger 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Alex Boyer Evergreen 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 Mr. Perry being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Mr. O’Reilly, Mr. Weatherly and Ms. Bock. 

 

B. Canvassing and Certifying the Results of the Landowners Election, Resolution 
2021-01 

 Mr. Perry stated Resolution 2021-01 reflects 100 votes for Mr. O’Reilly, 100 votes for Mr. 

Weatherly and 80 votes for Ms. Bock so Mr. O’Reilly and Mr. Weatherly will serve four-year 

terms of office and Ms. Bock will serve a two-year term of office. 



January	14,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor Resolution 2021-01 was approved. 

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-02 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-02 was approved reflecting the same slate of 
officers. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 8, 
2020 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the minutes of the October 8, 2020 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Minutes of the November 12, 
2020 Landowners Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the minutes of the November 12, 202 landowners meeting 
were accepted. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Arbitrage Report and 
Consideration of Proposal 

 Mr. Perry stated item six is acceptance of the arbitrage report for the Series 2019A Bonds.  

We have this done on an annual basis to ensure the district is not earning interest higher than the 

tax-free rate on the bonds and if there is there is positive arbitrage which means there is a payment 

to the U.S. Treasury.  The report is attached and we are not earning above the rate of the bonds 

and that is included in the report.  Separately from that you have a proposal for doing this in 

subsequent years and it is $550 per year and that is on the lower end for that type of service. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the arbitrage rebate calculation report was accepted and the 
proposal for arbitrage rebate calculation services for the periods 



January	14,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

ending November 2021, November 2022, November 2023, 
November 2024 and November 2025 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel 

 Ms. Buchanan stated after conversing with the project team the installation for landscape 

improvements for 2 & 3 is underway and we have a pay app request in the agenda package.  We 

would like to officially authorize the work in an amount not to exceed $220,000 and then delegate 

the authority to the chairman to execute that proposal and contract after the meeting.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the landscaping proposal for Phases 2 & 3 with Tree Amigos 
in an amount not to exceed $220,000 was approved. 

 

 B. District Engineer 

 Ratification of Requisitions 55-65 (2019A Construction Account) 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor requisitions 55-65 from the 2019A construction account in 
the total amount of $395,480.54 were ratified. 

 

 Consideration of Requisitions 66-71 (2019A Construction Account) 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor requisitions 66-71 from the 2019A construction account in 
the total amount of $386,392.69 were approved. 

 

 Ratification of Change Orders 4, 6-7, 9-10 & 12-13 (Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3) 
  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor change orders 4, 6-7, 8-10 and 12-13 for Greyhawk Phases 
2 & 3 were ratified. 

 

 Consideration of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 11 & 14 (Greyhawk Phases 
2 & 3) 

  



January	14,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor change order no. 11 & 14 with Besch & Smith for Greyhawk 
Phases 2 & 3 was approved. 

 

 Ratification of Work Authorization 6 (Greyhawk Phases 3A and 3B 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor work authorization no. 6 for Greyhawk Phases 3A and 3B 
was approved. 

 

 C. District Manager  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Facility Manager 

 1. Report 

 A copy of the facility manager’s report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. VakPak Proposal 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the proposal from VakPak in the amount of $1,340.51 was 
approved. 

 

 3. Envera Proposal 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the proposal from Envera in the amount of $25,078.35 was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of December 31, 2020 



January	14,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

5	

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 02/11/21 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

 Mr. Perry stated our next scheduled meeting is February 11, 2021 at this location at 3:30 

p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 3:48 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 

 

            Specializing In Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 
 

 

December 17, 2020 
 
  
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services–SF, LLC 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road  
Sunrise, Florida 33351  
 
Thank you for choosing LLS Tax Solutions Inc. (“LLS Tax”) to provide arbitrage services to 
Armstrong Community Development District (“Client”) for the following bond issue.  This 
Engagement Letter describes the scope of the LLS Tax services, the respective responsibilities of LLS 
Tax and Client relating to this engagement and the fees LLS Tax expects to charge. 
 
• Armstrong Community Development District (Clay County, Florida) $4,035,000 Special 

Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A and $2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2017B 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The procedures that we will perform are as follows: 

• Assist in calculation of the bond yield, unless previously computed and provided to us. 

• Assist in determination of the amount, if any, of required rebate to the federal government. 

• Issuance of a report presenting the cumulative results since the issue date of the issue of bonds. 

• Preparation of necessary reports and Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) forms to accompany any 
required payment to the federal government. 

As a part of our engagement, we will read certain documents associated with each issue of bonds for 
which services are being rendered.  We will determine gross proceeds of each issue of bonds based on 
the information provided in such bond documents.  You will have sole responsibility for determining 
any other amounts not discussed in those documents that may constitute gross proceeds of each series 
of bonds for the purposes of the arbitrage requirements.   

TAX POSITIONS AND REPORTABLE TRANSACTIONS 

Because the tax law is not always clear, we will use our professional judgment in resolving questions 
affecting the arbitrage calculations.  Unless you instruct us otherwise, we will take the reporting 
position most favorable to you whenever reasonable.  Any of your bond issues may be selected for 
review by the IRS, which may not agree with our positions.  Any proposed adjustments are subject to 



certain rights of appeal.  Because of the lack of clarity in the law, we cannot provide assurances that 
the positions asserted by the IRS may not ultimately be sustained, which could result in the assessment 
of potential penalties.  You have the ultimate responsibility for your compliance with the arbitrage 
laws; therefore, you should review the calculations carefully. 

The IRS and some states have promulgated “tax shelter” rules that require taxpayers to disclose their 
participation in “reportable transactions” by attaching a disclosure form to their federal and/or state 
income tax returns and, when necessary, by filing a copy with the Internal Revenue Service and/or the 
applicable state agency.  These rules impose significant requirements to disclose transactions and such 
disclosures may encompass many transactions entered into in the normal course of business.  Failure 
to make such disclosures will result in substantial penalties.  In addition, an excise tax is imposed on 
exempt organizations (including state and local governments) that are a party to prohibited tax shelter 
transactions (which are defined using the reportable transaction rules).  Client is responsible for 
ensuring that it has properly disclosed all “reportable transactions” and, where applicable, complied 
with the excise tax provision.  The LLS Tax services that are the subject of this Engagement Letter do 
not include any undertaking by LLS Tax to identify any reportable transactions that have not been the 
subject of a prior consultation between LLS Tax and Client.  Such services, if desired by Client, will 
be the subject of a separate engagement letter.  LLS Tax may also be required to report to the IRS or 
certain state tax authorities certain tax services or transactions as well as Client’s participation therein.  
The determination of whether, when and to what extent LLS Tax complies with its federal or state “tax 
shelter” reporting requirements will be made exclusively by LLS Tax.  LLS Tax will not be liable for 
any penalties resulting from Client’s failure to accurately and timely file any required disclosure or 
pay any related excise tax nor will LLS Tax be held responsible for any consequences of its own 
compliance with its reporting obligations.  Please note that any disclosure required by or made 
pursuant to the tax shelter rules is separate and distinct from any other disclosure that Client might be 
required to or choose to make with its tax returns (e.g., disclosure on federal Form 8275 or similar 
state disclosure). 

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES 

Our professional fees for services listed above for the annual bond year ended November 1, 2021 is 
$550, which includes reasonable out-of-pocket- expenses.  We will bill you upon completion of our 
services.  Our invoices are payable upon receipt.  Additionally, you may request additional consulting 
services from us upon occasion; we will bill you for these consulting services at a beforehand agreed 
upon rate. 

Unanticipated factors that could increase our fees beyond the estimate given above include the 
following (without limitation).  Should any of these factors arise we will alert you before additional 
fees are incurred. 

• Investment data provided by you is not in good order or is unusually voluminous. 

• Proceeds of bonds have been commingled with amounts not considered gross proceeds of the 
bonds (if that circumstance has not previously been communicated to us). 

• A review or other inquiry by the IRS with respect to an issue of bonds. 

 

 

 



ACCEPTANCE 

You understand that the arbitrage services, report and IRS forms described above are solely to assist 
you in meeting your requirements for federal income tax compliance purposes.  This Engagement 
Letter constitutes the entire agreement between Client and LLS Tax with respect to this engagement, 
supersedes all other oral and written representations, understandings or agreements relating to this 
engagement, and may not be amended except by the mutual written agreement of the Client and LLS 
Tax. 

Please indicate your acceptance of this agreement by signing in the space provided below and 
returning a copy of this Engagement Letter to us.   Thank you again for this opportunity to work with 
you. 

Very truly yours, AGREED AND ACCEPTED: 
LLS Tax Solutions Inc. Armstrong Community Development District 

  By:    

By: Linda L. Scott   Print Name    

 Linda L. Scott, CPA Title    

  Date:    
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

            Specializing In Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

 
 
 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 
 

 

 

December 17, 2020 

 
Ms. Tiziana Cessna 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services-SF, LLC 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, Florida 33351  
 
 
 

Armstrong Community Development District  
(Clay County, Florida) 

$4,035,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A   
$2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B (“Bonds”) 

 

Dear Ms. Cessna: 

Attached you will find our arbitrage rebate report for the above-referenced Bonds for the period ended 
November 1, 2020 (“Computation Period”).  This report indicates that there is no cumulative rebatable 
arbitrage liability as of November 1, 2020. 

The next annual arbitrage rebate calculation date is November 1, 2021.  We have provided an engagement 
letter for the next Computation Period for you to sign and return.  If you have any questions or comments, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 754-0311 or by email at liscott@llstax.com.  

Sincerely, 

Linda L. Scott 
Linda L. Scott, CPA 

cc: Ms. Stacey Johnson, US Bank 
 



Armstrong Community 
Development District 
Armstrong Community Development District (Clay County, 
Florida) $4,035,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2017A and $2,890,000 Special Assessment 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B  
 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

            Specializing In Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 
 

 

 

December 17, 2020 

 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services-SF, LLC 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, Florida 33351 
 
Re:  Armstrong Community Development District (Clay County, Florida) $4,035,000 Special Assessment 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A and $2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B 
(“Bonds”) 
 
Armstrong Community Development District (“Client”) has requested that we prepare certain 
computations related to the above-described Bonds for the period ended November 1, 2020 
(“Computation Period”).  The scope of our engagement consisted of the preparation of computations to 
determine the Rebatable Arbitrage for the Bonds for the Computation Period as described in 
Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (“Code”), and this report is not to be 
used for any other purpose. 

In order to prepare these computations, we were provided by the Client with and have relied upon certain 
closing documents for the Bonds and investment earnings information on the proceeds of the Bonds 
during the Computation Period.  The attached schedule is based upon the aforementioned information 
provided to us.  The assumptions and computational methods we used in the preparation of the schedule 
are described in the Summary of Notes, Assumptions, Definitions and Source Information.  A brief 
description of the schedule is also attached. 

The results of our computations indicate a negative Cumulative Rebatable Arbitrage of $(318,259.31) at 
November 1, 2020.  As such, no amount must be on deposit in the Rebate Fund. 

As specified in the Form 8038G, the calculations have been performed based upon a Bond Yield of 
5.1846%.  Accordingly, we have not recomputed the Bond Yield. 

The scope of our engagement was limited to the preparation of a mathematically accurate Rebatable 
Arbitrage for the Bonds for the Computation Period based on the information provided to us.  The 
Rebatable Arbitrage has been determined as described in the Code, and regulations promulgated 
thereunder (“Regulations”).  We have no obligation to update this report because of events occurring, or 
information coming to our attention, subsequent to the date of this report. 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
December 17, 2020 
(Clay County, Florida) $4,035,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A  
$2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 2 - 

NOTES AND ASSUMPTIONS 

1. The issue date of the Bonds is September 28, 2017. 

2. The end of the first Bond Year for the Bonds is November 1, 2017. 

3. Computations of yield are based upon a 30-day month, a 360-day year and semiannual 
compounding. 

4. We have assumed that the only funds and accounts relating to the Bonds that are subject to rebate 
under the Code are shown in the attached schedule. 

5. For investment cash flow purposes, all payments and receipts are assumed to be paid or received, 
respectively, as shown in the attached schedule.  In determining the Rebatable Arbitrage for the 
Bonds, we have relied on information provided by you without independent verification, and we 
can therefore express no opinion as to the completeness or suitability of such information for such 
purposes.  In addition, we have undertaken no responsibility to review the tax-exempt status of 
interest on the Bonds. 

6. We have assumed that the purchase and sale prices of all investments as represented to us are at 
fair market value, exclusive of brokerage commissions, administrative expenses, or similar 
expenses, and representative of arms’ length transactions that did not artificially reduce the 
Rebatable Arbitrage for the Bonds, and that no “prohibited payments” occurred and no “imputed 
receipts” are required with respect to the Bonds. 

7. Ninety percent (90%) of the Rebatable Arbitrage as of the next “computation date” (“Next 
Computation Date”) is due to the United States Treasury not later than 60 days thereafter (“Next 
Payment Date”).  (An issuer may select any date as a computation date, as long as the first 
computation date is not later than five years after the issue date, and each subsequent computation 
date is no more than five years after the previous computation date.)  No other payment of rebate 
is required prior to the Next Payment Date.  The Rebatable Arbitrage as of the Next Computation 
Date will not be the Rebatable Arbitrage reflected herein but will be based on future 
computations that will include the period ending on the Next Computation Date.  If all of the 
Bonds are retired prior to what would have been the Next Computation Date, one hundred percent 
(100%) of the unpaid Rebatable Arbitrage computed as of the date of retirement will be due to the 
United States Treasury not later than 60 days thereafter. 

8. For purposes of determining what constitutes an “issue” under section 148(f) of the Code, we 
have assumed that the Bonds constitute a single issue and are not required to be aggregated with 
any other bonds. 

 



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
December 17, 2020 
(Clay County, Florida) $4,035,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A  
$2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 3 - 

NOTES AND ASSUMPTIONS (cont’d) 

9. The accrual basis of accounting has been used to calculate earnings on investments.  Earnings 
accrued but not received at the last day of the Computation Period are treated as though received 
on that day.  For investments purchased at a premium or a discount (if any), amortization or 
accretion is included in the earnings accrued at the last day of the Computation Period.  Such 
amortization or accretion is computed in such a manner as to result in a constant rate of return for 
such investment.  This is equivalent to the “present value” method of valuation that is described 
in the Regulations. 

10. No provision has been made in this report for any debt service fund.  Under Section 148(f)(4)(A) 
of the Code, a “bona fide debt service fund” for public purpose bonds issued after November 10, 
1988 is not subject to rebate if the average maturity of the issue of bonds is at least five years and 
the rates of interest on the bonds are fixed at the issue date.  It appears and has been assumed that 
the debt service fund allocable to the Bonds qualifies as a bona fide debt service fund, and that 
this provision applies to the Bonds. 

11. The Bonds are being issued for the purpose of providing funds to (i) finance a portion of the cost 
of construction, installation and equipping of public infrastructure improvements, including, 
without limitation, roadways, water management and control, water supply, wastewater 
management, recreation improvements, landscape and hardscape (including irrigation), and 
related professional services, (ii) fund the 2017A Reserve Account in an amount which equals the 
Debt Service Reserve Requirement for the Series 2017B Bonds, (iii) fund capitalized interest on 
the Bonds through November 1, 2018, and (iv) pay costs associated with the issuance of the 
Bonds. 

12. The Series 2017B portion of the Bonds was redeemed on November 1, 2019, but the Series 
2017A portion of the Bonds is still outstanding as of November 1, 2020, and thus remain subject 
to arbitrage compliance. 

  



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
December 17, 2020 
(Clay County, Florida) $4,035,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A  
$2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 4 - 

DEFINITIONS 

1. Bond Year: Each one-year period that ends on the day selected by the Client.  The first and last 
Bond Years may be shorter periods. 

2. Bond Yield: The yield that, when used in computing the present value (at the issue date of the 
Bonds) of all scheduled payments of principal and interest to be paid over the life of the Bonds, 
produces an amount equal to the Issue Price. 

3. Allowable Earnings: The amount that would have been earned if all nonpurpose investments were 
invested at a rate equal to the Bond Yield, which amount is determined under a future value 
method described in the Regulations. 

4. Computation Date Credit: A credit allowed by the Regulations as a reduction to the Rebatable 
Arbitrage on certain prescribed dates. 

5. Rebatable Arbitrage: The excess of actual earnings over Allowable Earnings and Computation 
Date Credits. 

6. Issue Price: Generally, the initial offering price at which a substantial portion of the Bonds is sold 
to the public.  For this purpose, 10% is a substantial portion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
December 17, 2020 
(Clay County, Florida) $4,035,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A  
$2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 5 - 

SOURCE INFORMATION 

Bonds Source 

Closing Date  Federal Tax Certificate 

Bond Yield Form 8038G 

Investments Source 

Principal and Interest Receipt Amounts Trust Statements 
  and Dates 

Investment Dates and Purchase Prices Trust Statements 



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
December 17, 2020 
(Clay County, Florida) $4,035,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A  
$2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 6 - 

DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 
 
SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION 

Schedule 1 sets forth the amount of interest receipts and gains/losses on sales of investments and the 
calculation of the Rebatable Arbitrage. 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$4,035,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017A
$2,890,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

9 / 28 / 2017 ISSUE DATE
9 / 28 / 2017 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD

11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.1846% EARNINGS
9 / 28 / 2017 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 265,818.76 311,395.21 45,576.45

10 / 2 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 4.37 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 3 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (4.37) (5.12) (0.75)
11 / 1 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 45.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 2 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (45.15) (52.64) (7.49)
12 / 1 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 43.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (43.70) (50.71) (7.01)

1 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 45.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (45.15) (52.18) (7.03)
2 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 45.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (45.15) (51.97) (6.82)
3 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 40.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (40.78) (46.74) (5.96)
4 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 45.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 3 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (45.15) (51.52) (6.37)
5 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 54.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (54.26) (61.66) (7.40)
6 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 56.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 4 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (56.44) (63.84) (7.40)
7 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 54.62 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 3 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (54.62) (61.53) (6.91)
8 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 67.37 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (67.37) (75.58) (8.21)
9 / 4 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 67.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 5 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (67.73) (75.63) (7.90)

10 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 65.54 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (65.54) (72.90) (7.36)
11 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 67.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (67.73) (75.02) (7.29)
12 / 3 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 65.54 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (65.54) (72.26) (6.72)

1 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 67.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (67.73) (74.37) (6.64)
2 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 67.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (67.73) (74.05) (6.32)
3 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 61.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (61.17) (66.59) (5.42)
4 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 67.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (67.73) (73.44) (5.71)
5 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 65.54 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (65.54) (70.76) (5.22)
6 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 67.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (67.73) (72.79) (5.06)
7 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 65.54 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (65.54) (70.16) (4.62)
8 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 56.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (56.44) (60.16) (3.72)
9 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 45.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (45.15) (47.91) (2.76)

10 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 39.33 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (39.33) (41.57) (2.24)
11 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 33.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (33.86) (35.62) (1.76)
12 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 32.77 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (32.77) (34.33) (1.56)

1 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 33.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (33.86) (35.33) (1.47)
2 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 33.77 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (33.77) (35.08) (1.31)
3 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 27.96 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (27.96) (28.92) (0.96)
4 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 12.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (12.60) (12.98) (0.38)
5 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 2.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 4 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (2.18) (2.24) (0.06)
6 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 2.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (2.25) (2.30) (0.05)
7 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 1.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1.31) (1.33) (0.02)
8 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 1.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 4 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1.23) (1.25) (0.02)
9 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 1.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1.13) (1.14) (0.01)

10 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 1.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1.09) (1.09) 0.00

265,818.76 1,556.78 264,261.98 309,682.50 45,420.52
9 / 28 / 2017 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 165,633.13 194,032.07 28,398.94

10 / 2 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 2.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 3 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (2.72) (3.18) (0.46)
11 / 1 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 28.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 2 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (28.13) (32.79) (4.66)
12 / 1 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 27.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2017 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (27.23) (31.60) (4.37)
1 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 28.13 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$4,035,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017A
$2,890,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

9 / 28 / 2017 ISSUE DATE
9 / 28 / 2017 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD

11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.1846% EARNINGS
1 / 3 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (28.13) (32.51) (4.38)
2 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 28.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (28.13) (32.38) (4.25)
3 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 25.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (25.41) (29.12) (3.71)
4 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 28.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 3 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (28.13) (32.10) (3.97)
5 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 33.81 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (33.81) (38.42) (4.61)
6 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 35.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 4 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (35.17) (39.78) (4.61)
7 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 34.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 3 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (34.03) (38.34) (4.31)
8 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 41.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (41.98) (47.10) (5.12)
9 / 4 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 42.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 5 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (42.20) (47.12) (4.92)

10 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 40.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (40.84) (45.43) (4.59)
11 / 1 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 42.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 2 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (42.20) (46.74) (4.54)
12 / 3 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 40.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2018 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (40.84) (45.03) (4.19)

1 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 42.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (42.20) (46.34) (4.14)
2 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 42.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (42.20) (46.13) (3.93)
3 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 38.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (38.12) (41.50) (3.38)
4 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 42.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (42.20) (45.76) (3.56)
5 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (42,783.13) (46,197.33) (3,414.20)
5 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 40.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (40.84) (44.09) (3.25)
6 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 31.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (31.30) (33.64) (2.34)
7 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 30.29 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (30.29) (32.42) (2.13)
8 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (72,187.50) (76,957.14) (4,769.64)
8 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 26.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (26.08) (27.80) (1.72)
9 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 8.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (8.61) (9.14) (0.53)

10 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 7.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (7.50) (7.93) (0.43)
11 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (25,180.26) (26,502.68) (1,322.42)
11 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (9,450.00) (9,946.30) (496.30)
11 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (142.94) (150.45) (7.51)
11 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 6.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (6.45) (6.79) (0.34)
12 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 1.96 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1.96) (2.05) (0.09)
1 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 2.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (2.02) (2.11) (0.09)
2 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 2.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (2.02) (2.10) (0.08)
3 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 1.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1.67) (1.73) (0.06)
4 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.75) (0.77) (0.02)
5 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 4 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.13) (0.13) 0.00
6 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.13) (0.13) 0.00
7 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.08) (0.08) 0.00
8 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 4 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.07) (0.07) 0.00
9 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.07) (0.07) 0.00

10 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.07) (0.07) 0.00

15,889.30 803.71 15,085.59 33,385.68 18,300.09
9 / 28 / 2017 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 3,318,869.70 3,887,912.72 569,043.02

10 / 2 / 2017 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 54.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 1 / 2017 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 563.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 1 / 2017 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 545.58 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 / 2 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 563.94 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 8 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (161,500.80) (186,520.30) (25,019.50)
1 / 8 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (56,684.41) (65,465.89) (8,781.48)
1 / 9 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (57,425.10) (66,311.90) (8,886.80)
2 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 528.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 22 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (10,622.73) (12,191.88) (1,569.15)
3 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 466.85 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 2



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$4,035,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017A
$2,890,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

9 / 28 / 2017 ISSUE DATE
9 / 28 / 2017 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD

11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.1846% EARNINGS
3 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (403,344.46) (461,544.80) (58,200.34)
3 / 27 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (200,535.65) (229,015.50) (28,479.85)
4 / 2 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 468.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 3 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 61.40 70.06 8.66
4 / 12 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (28,362.00) (32,320.93) (3,958.93)
5 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 492.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 4 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (16,892.99) (19,190.89) (2,297.90)
5 / 4 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (347,649.52) (394,939.18) (47,289.66)
5 / 14 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (158,740.20) (180,076.91) (21,336.71)
5 / 14 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (410,399.54) (465,562.47) (55,162.93)
5 / 25 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (5,475.20) (6,201.43) (726.23)
6 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 370.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 12 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (307,863.28) (347,856.42) (39,993.14)
6 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (348.00) (393.15) (45.15)
7 / 2 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 260.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (3,343.01) (3,760.67) (417.66)
7 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (435.00) (489.35) (54.35)
7 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (205,451.31) (231,119.63) (25,668.32)
7 / 17 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (2,105.40) (2,367.09) (261.69)
7 / 24 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (61,802.91) (69,415.68) (7,612.77)
8 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 256.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (26,594.97) (29,756.44) (3,161.47)
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (2,054.95) (2,299.23) (244.28)
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1,299.20) (1,453.64) (154.44)
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (127,953.82) (143,164.30) (15,210.48)
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (14,130.96) (15,810.77) (1,679.81)
9 / 4 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 209.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (162.40) (180.96) (18.56)
9 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1,740.00) (1,938.83) (198.83)
9 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (568.40) (633.35) (64.95)
9 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (348.00) (387.71) (39.71)
9 / 26 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (4,390.02) (4,887.50) (497.48)
9 / 26 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (4,702.18) (5,235.03) (532.85)

10 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 175.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 3 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1,565.91) (1,741.63) (175.72)
10 / 3 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (105,023.23) (116,808.22) (11,784.99)
10 / 25 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1,276.00) (1,414.75) (138.75)
11 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 153.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (2,552.00) (2,819.46) (267.46)
11 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (81,105.18) (89,605.45) (8,500.27)
12 / 3 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 138.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 65.54 72.26 6.72
12 / 7 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (26,235.72) (28,915.39) (2,679.67)
12 / 11 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (5,220.00) (5,749.89) (529.89)

1 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 123.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 67.73 74.37 6.64
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (745.30) (816.88) (71.58)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (2,280.97) (2,500.04) (219.07)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (108,528.42) (118,951.90) (10,423.48)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (279,560.06) (306,410.07) (26,850.01)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (17,558.23) (19,244.59) (1,686.36)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (59,250.80) (64,941.47) (5,690.67)
2 / 1 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 60.39 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 67.73 74.05 6.32
2 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (575.22) (626.71) (51.49)
2 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (9,960.54) (10,852.19) (891.65)
2 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (184.12) (200.61) (16.49)
2 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (15.76) (17.17) (1.41)
3 / 1 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 61.17 66.59 5.42
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (30.97) (33.64) (2.67)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.14) (0.15) (0.01)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.20) (0.22) (0.02)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (12.42) (13.49) (1.07)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.06) (0.07) (0.01)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.66) (0.72) (0.06)
3 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.20) (0.21) (0.01)
3 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.14) (0.15) (0.01)
4 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 67.73 73.44 5.71
4 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.63) (0.68) (0.05)
4 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (10.41) (11.25) (0.84)
4 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (49.27) (53.26) (3.99)
4 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.77) (0.83) (0.06)
4 / 25 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (18.51) (20.01) (1.50)
4 / 26 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (3.69) (3.99) (0.30)
4 / 26 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1.56) (1.69) (0.13)
4 / 26 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 0.66 0.71 0.05
5 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 65.54 70.76 5.22
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (1.59) (1.72) (0.13)
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.29) (0.31) (0.02)
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.02) (0.02) 0.00
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.54) (0.58) (0.04)
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.60) (0.65) (0.05)
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (34.98) (37.71) (2.73)

Page 3



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$4,035,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017A
$2,890,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

9 / 28 / 2017 ISSUE DATE
9 / 28 / 2017 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD

11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.1846% EARNINGS
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (27.54) (29.68) (2.14)
6 / 3 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 67.73 72.79 5.06
6 / 20 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (11.32) (12.14) (0.82)
6 / 20 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (55.96) (60.01) (4.05)
7 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 65.54 70.16 4.62
7 / 24 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.08) (0.08) (0.00)
7 / 24 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (8.48) (9.05) (0.57)
7 / 24 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.90) (0.96) (0.06)
7 / 24 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (55.75) (59.49) (3.74)
8 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.70) (0.75) (0.05)
8 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 56.44 60.16 3.72
8 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.43) (0.46) (0.03)
8 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.22) (0.24) (0.02)
8 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (39.91) (42.42) (2.51)
9 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 45.15 47.91 2.76

10 / 1 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (23.06) (24.37) (1.31)
10 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (21.10) (22.30) (1.20)
10 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 17 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.95) (1.00) (0.05)
10 / 17 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 (0.52) (0.54) (0.02)
11 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 33.86 35.62 1.76
12 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 3 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 32.77 34.33 1.56

1 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 33.86 35.33 1.47
2 / 3 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 33.77 35.08 1.31
3 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 3 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 27.96 28.92 0.96
4 / 1 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 12.60 12.98 0.38
5 / 4 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 2.18 2.24 0.06
6 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 2.25 2.30 0.05
7 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 1.31 1.33 0.02
8 / 4 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 1.23 1.25 0.02
9 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 1.13 1.14 0.01

10 / 1 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017A 0.00 1.09 1.09 0.00

199.64 5,432.02 (5,232.38) 136,304.50 141,536.88
9 / 28 / 2017 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 2,383,674.86 2,792,372.30 408,697.44

10 / 2 / 2017 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 39.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 1 / 2017 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 404.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 1 / 2017 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 391.84 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 / 2 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 405.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 8 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (116,948.86) (135,066.43) (18,117.57)
1 / 8 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (41,047.33) (47,406.33) (6,359.00)
1 / 9 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (41,583.70) (48,018.97) (6,435.27)
2 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 379.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 22 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (7,692.33) (8,828.61) (1,136.28)
3 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 335.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (292,077.02) (334,222.10) (42,145.08)
3 / 27 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (145,215.48) (165,838.82) (20,623.34)
4 / 2 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 335.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 12 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (20,538.00) (23,404.81) (2,866.81)
5 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 352.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 4 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (12,232.86) (13,896.86) (1,664.00)
5 / 4 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (251,746.22) (285,990.46) (34,244.24)
5 / 14 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (114,949.80) (130,400.52) (15,450.72)
5 / 14 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (297,185.88) (337,131.45) (39,945.57)
5 / 25 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (3,964.80) (4,490.69) (525.89)
6 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 263.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 12 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (222,935.48) (251,896.03) (28,960.55)
6 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (252.00) (284.70) (32.70)
7 / 2 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 184.94 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (2,420.80) (2,723.25) (302.45)
7 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (315.00) (354.35) (39.35)
7 / 13 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (148,775.10) (167,362.51) (18,587.41)
7 / 17 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1,524.60) (1,714.10) (189.50)
7 / 24 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (44,753.83) (50,266.53) (5,512.70)
8 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 180.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (19,258.42) (21,547.76) (2,289.34)
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1,488.07) (1,664.96) (176.89)
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (940.80) (1,052.64) (111.84)
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (92,656.23) (103,670.72) (11,014.49)
8 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (10,232.77) (11,449.19) (1,216.42)
9 / 4 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 146.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (117.60) (131.04) (13.44)
9 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1,260.00) (1,403.98) (143.98)
9 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (411.60) (458.63) (47.03)
9 / 21 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (252.00) (280.76) (28.76)
9 / 26 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (3,178.99) (3,539.24) (360.25)
9 / 26 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (3,405.50) (3,791.41) (385.91)

Page 4



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$4,035,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017A
$2,890,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

9 / 28 / 2017 ISSUE DATE
9 / 28 / 2017 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD

11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.1846% EARNINGS
10 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 121.93 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 3 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1,133.93) (1,261.17) (127.24)
10 / 3 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (76,051.30) (84,585.26) (8,533.96)
10 / 25 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (924.00) (1,024.48) (100.48)
11 / 1 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 105.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1,848.00) (2,041.68) (193.68)
11 / 20 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (58,731.33) (64,886.70) (6,155.37)
12 / 3 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 95.58 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 40.84 45.03 4.19
12 / 7 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (18,998.28) (20,938.73) (1,940.45)
12 / 11 / 2018 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (3,780.00) (4,163.71) (383.71)

1 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 84.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 42.20 46.34 4.14
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1,379.77) (1,512.29) (132.52)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (450.84) (494.14) (43.30)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (65,649.68) (71,954.93) (6,305.25)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (169,108.03) (185,349.80) (16,241.77)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (10,621.11) (11,641.20) (1,020.09)
1 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (35,841.27) (39,283.60) (3,442.33)
2 / 1 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 41.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 42.20 46.13 3.93
2 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (64.27) (70.02) (5.75)
2 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (2,346.34) (2,556.38) (210.04)
2 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (40,629.35) (44,266.41) (3,637.06)
2 / 28 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (751.04) (818.27) (67.23)
3 / 1 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 4.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 38.12 41.50 3.38
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.32) (0.35) (0.03)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.03) (0.03) (0.00)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.07) (0.07) (0.00)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.10) (0.11) (0.01)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (6.05) (6.57) (0.52)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (15.09) (16.39) (1.30)
3 / 21 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (21.16) (22.98) (1.82)
4 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 42.20 45.76 3.56
4 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.50) (0.54) (0.04)
4 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.09) (0.10) (0.01)
4 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (6.70) (7.25) (0.55)
4 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (31.91) (34.50) (2.59)
4 / 26 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (2.40) (2.59) (0.19)
4 / 26 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.59) (0.64) (0.05)
5 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 40.84 44.09 3.25
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (1.71) (1.84) (0.13)
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.31) (0.33) (0.02)
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.02) (0.02) 0.00
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.58) (0.63) (0.05)
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.65) (0.70) (0.05)
5 / 13 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (37.56) (40.49) (2.93)
6 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 31.30 33.64 2.34
6 / 20 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (0.33) (0.35) (0.02)
6 / 20 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (30.96) (33.20) (2.24)
7 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 30.29 32.42 2.13
8 / 1 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 26.08 27.80 1.72
9 / 3 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 8.61 9.14 0.53

10 / 1 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 2.69 2.85 0.16
10 / 17 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 203.76 214.89 11.13
10 / 17 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 (271.48) (286.31) (14.83)
11 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.00 6.45 6.79 0.34
12 / 3 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 1.96 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 2.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 2.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 3 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 1.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 4 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 4 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 2017B 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
15.41 3,883.19 (3,867.78) 97,376.07 101,243.85

9 / 28 / 2017 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 216,095.42 253,146.47 37,051.05
10 / 2 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 3.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 3 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 4.37 5.12 0.75
11 / 1 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 36.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 2 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 45.15 52.64 7.49
12 / 1 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 35.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 43.70 50.71 7.01

1 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 36.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 45.15 52.18 7.03
2 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 36.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 45.15 51.97 6.82

Page 5



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$4,035,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017A
$2,890,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

9 / 28 / 2017 ISSUE DATE
9 / 28 / 2017 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD

11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.1846% EARNINGS
3 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 33.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 40.78 46.74 5.96
4 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 36.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 3 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 45.15 51.52 6.37
5 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 (117,120.42) (133,108.70) (15,988.28)
5 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 44.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 54.26 61.66 7.40
6 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 21.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 4 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 56.44 63.84 7.40
7 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 20.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 3 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 54.62 61.53 6.91
8 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 25.27 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 67.37 75.58 8.21
9 / 4 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 25.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 5 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 67.73 75.63 7.90

10 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 24.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 65.54 72.90 7.36
11 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 (98,975.01) (109,643.94) (10,668.93)
11 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 25.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 67.73 75.02 7.29
12 / 3 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 2 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 (1,110.37) (1,198.98) (88.61)
5 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00

11 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017A 0.00 (0.27) (0.28) (0.01)
0.00 407.51 (407.51) 9,991.61 10,399.12

9 / 28 / 2017 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 165,633.13 194,032.07 28,398.94
10 / 2 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 2.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 3 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 2.72 3.18 0.46
11 / 1 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 28.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 2 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 28.13 32.79 4.66
12 / 1 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 27.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2017 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 27.23 31.60 4.37

1 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 28.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 28.13 32.51 4.38
2 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 28.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 28.13 32.38 4.25
3 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 25.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 25.41 29.12 3.71
4 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 28.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 3 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 28.13 32.10 3.97
5 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 (89,770.63) (102,025.35) (12,254.72)
5 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 33.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 33.81 38.42 4.61
6 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 16.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 6 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 35.17 39.77 4.60
7 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 15.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 3 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 34.03 38.34 4.31
8 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 19.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 41.98 47.10 5.12
9 / 4 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 19.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 5 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 42.20 47.12 4.92

10 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 18.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 40.84 45.43 4.59
11 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 (75,862.50) (84,040.03) (8,177.53)
11 / 1 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 19.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 2 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 42.20 46.74 4.54
12 / 3 / 2018 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 2 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 (749.25) (819.46) (70.21)
2 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ACCOUNT 2017B 0.00 (0.38) (0.41) (0.03)

0.00 311.52 (311.52) 7,643.42 7,954.94
9 / 28 / 2017 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 211,725.00 248,026.71 36,301.71
9 / 28 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (27,500.00) (32,215.06) (4,715.06)
9 / 28 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (40,000.00) (46,858.27) (6,858.27)
9 / 28 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (5,250.50) (6,150.73) (900.23)

10 / 2 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 2.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 10 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (15,000.00) (17,541.90) (2,541.90)
10 / 10 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (45,500.00) (53,210.42) (7,710.42)
10 / 11 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (5,275.00) (6,168.02) (893.02)
10 / 11 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (55,000.00) (64,311.15) (9,311.15)
10 / 11 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (1,250.00) (1,461.62) (211.62)
11 / 1 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (17,400.00) (20,287.94) (2,887.94)
11 / 1 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 500.00 582.99 82.99
11 / 1 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 9.57 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 1 / 2017 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 2 / 2018 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 1 / 2018 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 1 / 2018 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2018 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 6



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$4,035,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017A
$2,890,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

9 / 28 / 2017 ISSUE DATE
9 / 28 / 2017 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD

11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.1846% EARNINGS
4 / 3 / 2018 COST OF ISSUANCE FUND 2017A 0.00 (61.40) (70.06) (8.66)

0.00 11.90 (11.90) 334.53 346.43
281,923.11 12,406.63 269,516.48 594,718.31 325,201.83

ACTUAL EARNINGS 12,406.63
ALLOWABLE EARNINGS 325,201.83

REBATABLE ARBITRAGE (312,795.20)
FUTURE VALUE OF 11/1/2018 COMPUTATION DATE CREDIT (1,883.25)
FUTURE VALUE OF 11/1/2019 COMPUTATION DATE CREDIT (1,820.86)
COMPUTATION DATE CREDIT (1,760.00)

CUMULATIVE REBATABLE ARBITRAGE (318,259.31)

Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Liam O'Reilly - Chairman

5.3.2021



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SECOND AMENDMENT TO  
LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
THIS SECOND AMENDMENT is made and entered into as of the ___ day of _________, 

2021, by and between: 
             

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in Clay County, whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 
 
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES, INC., whose address is 5000-18 Highway 
17, Suite 235, Fleming Island, Florida 32003 (“Contractor”).  

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a special-purpose unit of local government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; 
 
 WHEREAS, the District previously entered into a Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance 
Services Agreement, effective July 8, 2019, as amended, with Contractor for landscape and 
irrigation maintenance services for within the District (“Agreement”); 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8(h) of the Agreement, the parties desire to amend the 
scope of services provided by and the compensation provided to the Contractor through this 
Second Amendment to the Agreement (“Second Amendment”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Second Amendment.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and form a material part of this Second Amendment. 
 

SECTION 2. Exhibit A of the Agreement is hereby amended to add Contractor’s 
additional services and pricing proposal for landscape and irrigation maintenance services 
attached hereto as Exhibit G and incorporated herein (“Additional Services”).   

 
SECTION 3. Except as specifically amended above, the Agreement shall remain in full 

force and effect, unaltered by this Second Amendment. 
      
  



 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Second Amendment on the 
day and year first written above. 
 

 
Attest: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
       
       
 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
_____________________________  By:  ________________________________ 
Witness     Print: _______________________________ 
      Its:   _______________________________  
       
_____________________________ 
Print Name of Witness 
 
 
 



 3 

EXHIBIT G 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES & PRICING 

 
 
 

 



 4 



 5 



 6 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Liam O'Reilly - Chairman
3-26-2021



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13  

Company ID Number: 

THE E-VERIFY  
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

FOR EMPLOYERS  

ARTICLE I 
PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY 

E-Verify is a program that electronically confirms an employee’s eligibility to work in the United States 
after completion of Form I-9, Employment Eligibility Verification (Form I-9). This Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) explains certain features of the E-Verify program and describes specific 
responsibilities of the Employer, the Social Security Administration (SSA), and DHS.   

Authority for the E-Verify program is found in Title IV, Subtitle A, of the Illegal Immigration Reform and 
Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (IIRIRA), Pub. L. 104-208, 110 Stat. 3009, as amended (8 U.S.C. 
§ 1324a note). The Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Subpart 22.18, “Employment Eligibility
Verification” and Executive Order 12989, as amended, provide authority for Federal contractors and 
subcontractors (Federal contractor) to use E-Verify to verify the employment eligibility of certain 
employees working on Federal contracts.  

ARTICLE II 
RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE EMPLOYER  

1. The Employer agrees to display the following notices supplied by DHS in a prominent place that is
clearly visible to prospective employees and all employees who are to be verified through the system: 

a. Notice of E-Verify Participation

b. Notice of Right to Work

2. The Employer agrees to provide to the SSA and DHS the names, titles, addresses, and telephone
numbers of the Employer representatives to be contacted about E-Verify.  The Employer also agrees to 
keep such information current by providing updated information to SSA and DHS whenever the 
representatives’ contact information changes.  

3. The Employer agrees to grant E-Verify access only to current employees who need E-Verify access.
Employers must promptly terminate an employee’s E-Verify access if the employer is separated from 
the company or no longer needs access to E-Verify.   

1635436

The parties to this agreement are the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and the
Armstrong Community Development District (Employer).  The purpose of this agreement is to set
forth terms and conditions which the Employer will follow while participating in E-Verify.



 

Page 2 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

 

4.  The Employer agrees to become familiar with and comply with the most recent version of the 
E-Verify User Manual.  

5.  The Employer agrees that any Employer Representative who will create E-Verify cases will 
complete the E-Verify Tutorial before that individual creates any cases.  

a. The Employer agrees that all Employer representatives will take the refresher tutorials when 
prompted by E-Verify in order to continue using E-Verify.  Failure to complete a refresher tutorial 
will prevent the Employer Representative from continued use of E-Verify.   

6. The Employer agrees to comply with current Form I-9 procedures, with two exceptions:  

a. If an employee presents a "List B" identity document, the Employer agrees to only accept "List 
B" documents that contain a photo. (List B documents identified in 8 C.F.R. § 274a.2(b)(1)(B)) can 
be presented during the Form I-9 process to establish identity.) If an employee objects to the photo 
requirement for religious reasons, the Employer should contact E-Verify at  
888-464-4218.  

b. If an employee presents a DHS Form I-551 (Permanent Resident Card), Form I-766 
(Employment Authorization Document), or U.S. Passport or Passport Card to complete Form I-9, 
the Employer agrees to make a photocopy of the document and to retain the photocopy with the 
employee’s Form I-9. The Employer will use the photocopy to verify the photo and to assist DHS 
with its review of photo mismatches that employees contest.  DHS may in the future designate 
other documents that activate the photo screening tool. 

Note: Subject only to the exceptions noted previously in this paragraph, employees still retain the right 
to present any List A, or List B and List C, document(s) to complete the Form I-9.  

7.  The Employer agrees to record the case verification number on the employee's Form I-9 or to print 
the screen containing the case verification number and attach it to the employee's Form I-9.  

8.  The Employer agrees that, although it participates in E-Verify, the Employer has a responsibility to 
complete, retain, and make available for inspection Forms I-9 that relate to its employees, or from other 
requirements of applicable regulations or laws, including the obligation to comply with the 
antidiscrimination requirements of section 274B of the INA with respect to Form I-9 procedures.  

a. The following modified requirements are the only exceptions to an Employer’s obligation to not 
employ unauthorized workers and comply with the anti-discrimination provision of the INA: (1) List B 
identity documents must have photos, as described in paragraph 6 above; (2) When an Employer 
confirms the identity and employment eligibility of newly hired employee using E-Verify procedures, 
the Employer establishes a rebuttable presumption that it has not violated section 274A(a)(1)(A) of 
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) with respect to the hiring of that employee; (3) If the 
Employer receives a final nonconfirmation for an employee, but continues to employ that person, 
the Employer must notify DHS and the Employer is subject to a civil money penalty between $550 
and $1,100 for each failure to notify DHS of continued employment following a final 
nonconfirmation; (4) If the Employer continues to employ an employee after receiving a final 
nonconfirmation, then the Employer is subject to a rebuttable presumption that it has knowingly 

    

1635436



 

Page 3 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

 

employed an unauthorized alien in violation of section 274A(a)(1)(A); and (5) no E-Verify participant 
is civilly or criminally liable under any law for any action taken in good faith based on information 
provided through the E-Verify.  

b. DHS reserves the right to conduct Form I-9 compliance inspections, as well as any other 
enforcement or compliance activity authorized by law, including site visits, to ensure proper use of 
E-Verify.  

9.  The Employer is strictly prohibited from creating an E-Verify case before the employee has been 
hired, meaning that a firm offer of employment was extended and accepted and Form I-9 was 
completed.  The Employer agrees to create an E-Verify case for new employees within three Employer 
business days after each employee has been hired (after both Sections 1 and 2 of Form I-9 have been 
completed), and to complete as many steps of the E-Verify process as are necessary according to the 
E-Verify User Manual. If E-Verify is temporarily unavailable, the three-day time period will be extended 
until it is again operational in order to accommodate the Employer's attempting, in good faith, to make 
inquiries during the period of unavailability.  

10.  The Employer agrees not to use E-Verify for pre-employment screening of job applicants, in 
support of any unlawful employment practice, or for any other use that this MOU or the E-Verify User 
Manual does not authorize. 

11. The Employer must use E-Verify for all new employees.  The Employer will not verify selectively 
and will not verify employees hired before the effective date of this MOU.  Employers who are Federal 
contractors may qualify for exceptions to this requirement as described in Article II.B of this MOU. 

12.  The Employer agrees to follow appropriate procedures (see Article III below) regarding tentative 
nonconfirmations.  The Employer must promptly notify employees in private of the finding and provide 
them with the notice and letter containing information specific to the employee’s E-Verify case.   The 
Employer agrees to provide both the English and the translated notice and letter for employees with 
limited English proficiency to employees.  The Employer agrees to provide written referral instructions 
to employees and instruct affected employees to bring the English copy of the letter to the SSA.  The 
Employer must allow employees to contest the finding, and not take adverse action against employees 
if they choose to contest the finding, while their case is still pending. Further, when employees contest 
a tentative nonconfirmation based upon a photo mismatch, the Employer must take additional steps 
(see Article III.B. below) to contact DHS with information necessary to resolve the challenge.  

13.  The Employer agrees not to take any adverse action against an employee based upon the 
employee's perceived employment eligibility status while SSA or DHS is processing the verification 
request unless the Employer obtains knowledge (as defined in 8 C.F.R. § 274a.1(l)) that the employee 
is not work authorized. The Employer understands that an initial inability of the SSA or DHS automated 
verification system to verify work authorization, a tentative nonconfirmation, a case in continuance 
(indicating the need for additional time for the government to resolve a case), or the finding of a photo 
mismatch, does not establish, and should not be interpreted as, evidence that the employee is not work 
authorized. In any of such cases, the employee must be provided a full and fair opportunity to contest 
the finding, and if he or she does so, the employee may not be terminated or suffer any adverse 
employment consequences based upon the employee’s perceived employment eligibility status 

    

1635436



 

Page 4 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

 

(including denying, reducing, or extending work hours, delaying or preventing training, requiring an 
employee to work in poorer conditions, withholding pay, refusing to assign the employee to a Federal 
contract or other assignment, or otherwise assuming that he or she is unauthorized to work) until and 
unless secondary verification by SSA or DHS has been completed and a final nonconfirmation has 
been issued. If the employee does not choose to contest a tentative nonconfirmation or a photo 
mismatch or if a secondary verification is completed and a final nonconfirmation is issued, then the 
Employer can find the employee is not work authorized and terminate the employee’s employment. 
Employers or employees with questions about a final nonconfirmation may call E-Verify at 1-888-464-
4218 (customer service) or 1-888-897-7781 (worker hotline).  

14.  The Employer agrees to comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and section 274B of 
the INA as applicable by not discriminating unlawfully against any individual in hiring, firing, 
employment eligibility verification, or recruitment or referral practices because of his or her national 
origin or citizenship status, or by committing discriminatory documentary practices. The Employer 
understands that such illegal practices can include selective verification or use of E-Verify except as 
provided in part D below, or discharging or refusing to hire employees because they appear or sound 
“foreign” or have received tentative nonconfirmations. The Employer further understands that any 
violation of the immigration-related unfair employment practices provisions in section 274B of the INA 
could subject the Employer to civil penalties, back pay awards, and other sanctions, and violations of 
Title VII could subject the Employer to back pay awards, compensatory and punitive damages. 
Violations of either section 274B of the INA or Title VII may also lead to the termination of its 
participation in E-Verify. If the Employer has any questions relating to the anti-discrimination provision, 
it should contact OSC at 1-800-255-8155 or 1-800-237-2515 (TDD).  

15.  The Employer agrees that it will use the information it receives from E-Verify only to confirm the 
employment eligibility of employees as authorized by this MOU. The Employer agrees that it will 
safeguard this information, and means of access to it (such as PINS and passwords), to ensure that it 
is not used for any other purpose and as necessary to protect its confidentiality, including ensuring that 
it is not disseminated to any person other than employees of the Employer who are authorized to 
perform the Employer's responsibilities under this MOU, except for such dissemination as may be 
authorized in advance by SSA or DHS for legitimate purposes.  

16.  The Employer agrees to notify DHS immediately in the event of a breach of personal information.  
Breaches are defined as loss of control or unauthorized access to E-Verify personal data.  All 
suspected or confirmed breaches should be reported by calling 1-888-464-4218 or via email at           
E-Verify@dhs.gov.  Please use “Privacy Incident – Password” in the subject line of your email when 
sending a breach report to E-Verify. 

17.  The Employer acknowledges that the information it receives from SSA is governed by the Privacy 
Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a(i)(1) and (3)) and the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 1306(a)). Any person who 
obtains this information under false pretenses or uses it for any purpose other than as provided for in 
this MOU may be subject to criminal penalties.  

18.  The Employer agrees to cooperate with DHS and SSA in their compliance monitoring and 
evaluation of E-Verify, which includes permitting DHS, SSA, their contractors and other agents, upon 

    

1635436

mailto:E-Verify@dhs.gov


 

Page 5 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

 

reasonable notice, to review Forms I-9 and other employment records and to interview it and its 
employees regarding the Employer’s use of E-Verify, and to respond in a prompt and accurate manner 
to DHS requests for information relating to their participation in E-Verify.  

19.  The Employer shall not make any false or unauthorized claims or references about its participation 
in E-Verify on its website, in advertising materials, or other media.  The Employer shall not describe its 
services as federally-approved, federally-certified, or federally-recognized, or use language with a 
similar intent on its website or other materials provided to the public.  Entering into this MOU does not 
mean that E-Verify endorses or authorizes your E-Verify services and any claim to that effect is false. 

20.  The Employer shall not state in its website or other public documents that any language used 
therein has been provided or approved by DHS, USCIS or the Verification Division, without first 
obtaining the prior written consent of DHS. 

21.  The Employer agrees that E-Verify trademarks and logos may be used only under license by 
DHS/USCIS (see M-795 (Web)) and, other than pursuant to the specific terms of such license, may not 
be used in any manner that might imply that the Employer’s services, products, websites, or 
publications are sponsored by, endorsed by, licensed by, or affiliated with DHS, USCIS, or E-Verify. 

22.  The Employer understands that if it uses E-Verify procedures for any purpose other than as 
authorized by this MOU, the Employer may be subject to appropriate legal action and termination of its 
participation in E-Verify according to this MOU.  

B. RESPONSIBILITIES OF FEDERAL CONTRACTORS  

1.  If the Employer is a Federal contractor with the FAR E-Verify clause subject to the employment 
verification terms in Subpart 22.18 of the FAR, it will become familiar with and comply with the most 
current version of the E-Verify User Manual for Federal Contractors as well as the E-Verify 
Supplemental Guide for Federal Contractors. 

2.  In addition to the responsibilities of every employer outlined in this MOU, the Employer understands 
that if it is a Federal contractor subject to the employment verification terms in Subpart 22.18 of the 
FAR it must verify the employment eligibility of any “employee assigned to the contract” (as defined in 
FAR 22.1801). Once an employee has been verified through E-Verify by the Employer, the Employer 
may not create a second case for the employee through E-Verify.  

a. An Employer that is not enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal contractor at the time of a contract 
award must enroll as a Federal contractor in the E-Verify program within 30 calendar days of 
contract award and, within 90 days of enrollment, begin to verify employment eligibility of new hires 
using E-Verify.  The Employer must verify those employees who are working in the United States, 
whether or not they are assigned to the contract. Once the Employer begins verifying new hires, 
such verification of new hires must be initiated within three business days after the hire date. Once 
enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal contractor, the Employer must begin verification of employees 
assigned to the contract within 90 calendar days after the date of enrollment or within 30 days of an 
employee’s assignment to the contract, whichever date is later.  

   

1635436

http://www.uscis.gov/USCIS/Verification/E-Verify/everifytrademark.pdf


 
 

 

Page 6 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

b. Employers enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal contractor for 90 days or more at the time of a 
contract award must use E-Verify to begin verification of employment eligibility for new hires of the 
Employer who are working in the United States, whether or not assigned to the contract, within 
three business days after the date of hire. If the Employer is enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal 
contractor for 90 calendar days or less at the time of contract award, the Employer must, within 90 
days of enrollment, begin to use E-Verify to initiate verification of new hires of the contractor who 
are working in the United States, whether or not assigned to the contract. Such verification of new 
hires must be initiated within three business days after the date of hire. An Employer enrolled as a 
Federal contractor in E-Verify must begin verification of each employee assigned to the contract 
within 90 calendar days after date of contract award or within 30 days after assignment to the 
contract, whichever is later.  

c. Federal contractors that are institutions of higher education (as defined at 20 U.S.C. 1001(a)), 
state or local governments, governments of Federally recognized Indian tribes, or sureties 
performing under a takeover agreement entered into with a Federal agency under a performance 
bond may choose to only verify new and existing employees assigned to the Federal contract. Such 
Federal contractors may, however, elect to verify all new hires, and/or all existing employees hired 
after November 6, 1986.  Employers in this category must begin verification of employees assigned 
to the contract within 90 calendar days after the date of enrollment or within 30 days of an 
employee’s assignment to the contract, whichever date is later.  

d. Upon enrollment, Employers who are Federal contractors may elect to verify employment 
eligibility of all existing employees working in the United States who were hired after November 6, 
1986, instead of verifying only those employees assigned to a covered Federal contract. After 
enrollment, Employers must elect to verify existing staff following DHS procedures and begin        
E-Verify verification of all existing employees within 180 days after the election.  

e. The Employer may use a previously completed Form I-9 as the basis for creating an E-Verify 
case for an employee assigned to a contract as long as: 

i. That Form I-9 is complete (including the SSN) and complies with Article II.A.6,  

ii. The employee’s work authorization has not expired, and  

iii. The Employer has reviewed the Form I-9 information either in person or in 
communications with the employee to ensure that the employee’s Section 1, Form I-9 
attestation has not changed (including, but not limited to, a lawful permanent resident alien 
having become a naturalized U.S. citizen).  

f. The Employer shall complete a new Form I-9 consistent with Article II.A.6 or update the 
previous Form I-9 to provide the necessary information if: 

i. The Employer cannot determine that Form I-9 complies with Article II.A.6,  

ii. The employee’s basis for work authorization as attested in Section 1 has expired or 
changed, or  

iii. The Form I-9 contains no SSN or is otherwise incomplete.  

Note:  If Section 1 of Form I-9 is otherwise valid and up-to-date and the form otherwise complies with 

   

1635436



 
 

 

Page 7 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

Article II.C.5, but reflects documentation (such as a U.S. passport or Form I-551) that expired after 
completing Form I-9, the Employer shall not require the production of additional documentation, or use 
the photo screening tool described in Article II.A.5, subject to any additional or superseding instructions 
that may be provided on this subject in the E-Verify User Manual.  

g. The Employer agrees not to require a second verification using E-Verify of any assigned 
employee who has previously been verified as a newly hired employee under this MOU or to 
authorize verification of any existing employee by any Employer that is not a Federal contractor 
based on this Article. 

3.  The Employer understands that if it is a Federal contractor, its compliance with this MOU is a 
performance requirement under the terms of the Federal contract or subcontract, and the Employer 
consents to the release of information relating to compliance with its verification responsibilities under 
this MOU to contracting officers or other officials authorized to review the Employer’s compliance with 
Federal contracting requirements.  

C. RESPONSIBILITIES OF SSA  

1.  SSA agrees to allow DHS to compare data provided by the Employer against SSA’s database.  SSA 
sends DHS confirmation that the data sent either matches or does not match the information in SSA’s 
database. 

2.  SSA agrees to safeguard the information the Employer provides through E-Verify procedures.  SSA 
also agrees to limit access to such information, as is appropriate by law, to individuals responsible for 
the verification of Social Security numbers or responsible for evaluation of E-Verify or such other 
persons or entities who may be authorized by SSA as governed by the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a), 
the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 1306(a)), and SSA regulations (20 CFR Part 401).    

3.  SSA agrees to provide case results from its database within three Federal Government work days of 
the initial inquiry.  E-Verify provides the information to the Employer.   

4.  SSA agrees to update SSA records as necessary if the employee who contests the SSA tentative 
nonconfirmation visits an SSA field office and provides the required evidence.  If the employee visits an 
SSA field office within the eight Federal Government work days from the date of referral to SSA, SSA 
agrees to update SSA records, if appropriate, within the eight-day period unless SSA determines that 
more than eight days may be necessary.  In such cases, SSA will provide additional instructions to the 
employee.  If the employee does not visit SSA in the time allowed, E-Verify may provide a final 
nonconfirmation to the employer.   

Note: If an Employer experiences technical problems, or has a policy question, the employer should 
contact E-Verify at 1-888-464-4218. 

D. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DHS  

1.  DHS agrees to provide the Employer with selected data from DHS databases to enable the 
Employer to conduct, to the extent authorized by this MOU:  

a. Automated verification checks on alien employees by electronic means, and  
    

1635436



 
 

 

Page 8 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

b. Photo verification checks (when available) on employees.  

2.  DHS agrees to assist the Employer with operational problems associated with the Employer's 
participation in E-Verify. DHS agrees to provide the Employer names, titles, addresses, and telephone 
numbers of DHS representatives to be contacted during the E-Verify process.  

3.  DHS agrees to provide to the Employer with access to E-Verify training materials as well as an        
E-Verify User Manual that contain instructions on E-Verify policies, procedures, and requirements for 
both SSA and DHS, including restrictions on the use of E-Verify.  

4.  DHS agrees to train Employers on all important changes made to E-Verify through the use of 
mandatory refresher tutorials and updates to the E-Verify User Manual. Even without changes to        
E-Verify, DHS reserves the right to require employers to take mandatory refresher tutorials. 

5.  DHS agrees to provide to the Employer a notice, which indicates the Employer's participation in       
E-Verify. DHS also agrees to provide to the Employer anti-discrimination notices issued by the Office of 
Special Counsel for Immigration-Related Unfair Employment Practices (OSC), Civil Rights Division, 
U.S. Department of Justice.  

6.  DHS agrees to issue each of the Employer’s E-Verify users a unique user identification number and 
password that permits them to log in to E-Verify.     

7.  DHS agrees to safeguard the information the Employer provides, and to limit access to such 
information to individuals responsible for the verification process, for evaluation of E-Verify, or to such 
other persons or entities as may be authorized by applicable law. Information will be used only to verify 
the accuracy of Social Security numbers and employment eligibility, to enforce the INA and Federal 
criminal laws, and to administer Federal contracting requirements.  

8.  DHS agrees to provide a means of automated verification that provides (in conjunction with SSA 
verification procedures) confirmation or tentative nonconfirmation of employees' employment eligibility 
within three Federal Government work days of the initial inquiry.  

9.  DHS agrees to provide a means of secondary verification (including updating DHS records) for 
employees who contest DHS tentative nonconfirmations and photo mismatch tentative 
nonconfirmations. This provides final confirmation or nonconfirmation of the employees' employment 
eligibility within 10 Federal Government work days of the date of referral to DHS, unless DHS 
determines that more than 10 days may be necessary. In such cases, DHS will provide additional 
verification instructions.  

ARTICLE III  
REFERRAL OF INDIVIDUALS TO SSA AND DHS  

A.  REFERRAL TO SSA  

1.  If the Employer receives a tentative nonconfirmation issued by SSA, the Employer must print the 
notice as directed by E-Verify.  The Employer must promptly notify employees in private of the finding 
and provide them with the notice and letter containing information specific to the employee’s E-Verify 

    

1635436



 
 

 

Page 9 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

case.  The Employer also agrees to provide both the English and the translated notice and letter for 
employees with limited English proficiency to employees.  The Employer agrees to provide written 
referral instructions to employees and instruct affected employees to bring the English copy of the letter 
to the SSA.  The Employer must allow employees to contest the finding, and not take adverse action 
against employees if they choose to contest the finding, while their case is still pending.  

2.  The Employer agrees to obtain the employee’s response about whether he or she will contest the 
tentative nonconfirmation as soon as possible after the Employer receives the tentative 
nonconfirmation.  Only the employee may determine whether he or she will contest the tentative 
nonconfirmation.  

3.  After a tentative nonconfirmation, the Employer will refer employees to SSA field offices only as 
directed by E-Verify.  The Employer must record the case verification number, review the employee 
information submitted to E-Verify to identify any errors, and find out whether the employee contests the 
tentative nonconfirmation. The Employer will transmit the Social Security number, or any other 
corrected employee information that SSA requests, to SSA for verification again if this review indicates 
a need to do so.  

4.  The Employer will instruct the employee to visit an SSA office within eight Federal Government work 
days. SSA will electronically transmit the result of the referral to the Employer within 10 Federal 
Government work days of the referral unless it determines that more than 10 days is necessary.  

5.  While waiting for case results, the Employer agrees to check the E-Verify system regularly for case 
updates.  

6.  The Employer agrees not to ask the employee to obtain a printout from the Social Security 
Administration number database (the Numident) or other written verification of the SSN from the SSA.  

B. REFERRAL TO DHS  

1.  If the Employer receives a tentative nonconfirmation issued by DHS, the Employer must promptly 
notify employees in private of the finding and provide them with the notice and letter containing 
information specific to the employee’s E-Verify case.  The Employer also agrees to provide both the 
English and the translated notice and letter for employees with limited English proficiency to 
employees. The Employer must allow employees to contest the finding, and not take adverse action 
against employees if they choose to contest the finding, while their case is still pending. 

2.  The Employer agrees to obtain the employee’s response about whether he or she will contest the 
tentative nonconfirmation as soon as possible after the Employer receives the tentative 
nonconfirmation.  Only the employee may determine whether he or she will contest the tentative 
nonconfirmation. 

3.  The Employer agrees to refer individuals to DHS only when the employee chooses to contest a 
tentative nonconfirmation.  

4.  If the employee contests a tentative nonconfirmation issued by DHS, the Employer will instruct the 
   

1635436



 
 

 

Page 10 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

employee to contact DHS through its toll-free hotline (as found on the referral letter) within eight 
Federal Government work days.  

5.  If the Employer finds a photo mismatch, the Employer must provide the photo mismatch tentative 
nonconfirmation notice and follow the instructions outlined in paragraph 1 of this section for tentative 
nonconfirmations, generally.    

6.  The Employer agrees that if an employee contests a tentative nonconfirmation based upon a photo 
mismatch, the Employer will send a copy of the employee’s Form I-551, Form I-766, U.S. Passport, or 
passport card to DHS for review by:  

a. Scanning and uploading the document, or  

b. Sending a photocopy of the document by express mail (furnished and paid for by the employer).  

7.  The Employer understands that if it cannot determine whether there is a photo match/mismatch, the 
Employer must forward the employee’s documentation to DHS as described in the preceding 
paragraph.  The Employer agrees to resolve the case as specified by the DHS representative who will 
determine the photo match or mismatch.  

8.  DHS will electronically transmit the result of the referral to the Employer within 10 Federal 
Government work days of the referral unless it determines that more than 10 days is necessary. 

9.  While waiting for case results, the Employer agrees to check the E-Verify system regularly for case 
updates. 

ARTICLE IV  
SERVICE PROVISIONS  

A.  NO SERVICE FEES 

1.  SSA and DHS will not charge the Employer for verification services performed under this MOU. The 
Employer is responsible for providing equipment needed to make inquiries. To access E-Verify, an 
Employer will need a personal computer with Internet access.  

ARTICLE V 
MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION 

A.  MODIFICATION  

1.  This MOU is effective upon the signature of all parties and shall continue in effect for as long as the 
SSA and DHS operates the E-Verify program unless modified in writing by the mutual consent of all 
parties.  

2.  Any and all E-Verify system enhancements by DHS or SSA, including but not limited to E-Verify 
checking against additional data sources and instituting new verification policies or procedures, will be 
covered under this MOU and will not cause the need for a supplemental MOU that outlines these 
changes. 

    

1635436



 
 

 

Page 11 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13  

Company ID Number:

B.  TERMINATION 

1.  The Employer may terminate this MOU and its participation in E-Verify at any time upon 30 days 
prior written notice to the other parties.  

2.  Notwithstanding Article V, part A of this MOU, DHS may terminate this MOU, and thereby the 
Employer’s participation in E-Verify, with or without notice at any time if deemed necessary because of 
the requirements of law or policy, or upon a determination by SSA or DHS that there has been a breach 
of system integrity or security by the Employer, or a failure on the part of the Employer to comply with 
established E-Verify procedures and/or legal requirements. The Employer understands that if it is a 
Federal contractor, termination of this MOU by any party for any reason may negatively affect the 
performance of its contractual responsibilities.  Similarly, the Employer understands that if it is in a state 
where E-Verify is mandatory, termination of this by any party MOU may negatively affect the 
Employer’s business.   

3.  An Employer that is a Federal contractor may terminate this MOU when the Federal contract that 
requires its participation in E-Verify is terminated or completed. In such cases, the Federal contractor 
must provide written notice to DHS. If an Employer that is a Federal contractor fails to provide such 
notice, then that Employer will remain an E-Verify participant, will remain bound by the terms of this 
MOU that apply to non-Federal contractor participants, and will be required to use the E-Verify 
procedures to verify the employment eligibility of all newly hired employees. 

4. The Employer agrees that E-Verify is not liable for any losses, financial or otherwise, if the Employer 
is terminated from E-Verify. 

ARTICLE VI 
PARTIES 

A. Some or all SSA and DHS responsibilities under this MOU may be performed by contractor(s), and 
SSA and DHS may adjust verification responsibilities between each other as necessary. By separate 
agreement with DHS, SSA has agreed to perform its responsibilities as described in this MOU.  

B. Nothing in this MOU is intended, or should be construed, to create any right or benefit, substantive 
or procedural, enforceable at law by any third party against the United States, its agencies, officers, or 
employees, or against the Employer, its agents, officers, or employees.  

C. The Employer may not assign, directly or indirectly, whether by operation of law, change of control or 
merger, all or any part of its rights or obligations under this MOU without the prior written consent of 
DHS, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.  Any attempt to sublicense, assign, 
or transfer any of the rights, duties, or obligations herein is void. 

D. Each party shall be solely responsible for defending any claim or action against it arising out of or 
related to E-Verify or this MOU, whether civil or criminal, and for any liability wherefrom, including (but 
not limited to) any dispute between the Employer and any other person or entity regarding the 
applicability of Section 403(d) of IIRIRA to any action taken or allegedly taken by the Employer.  

E. The Employer understands that its participation in E-Verify is not confidential information and may be 
disclosed as authorized or required by law and DHS or SSA policy, including but not limited to, 

   

1635436



 
 

 

Page 12 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

Congressional oversight, E-Verify publicity and media inquiries, determinations of compliance with 
Federal contractual requirements, and responses to inquiries under the Freedom of Information Act 
(FOIA).  

F.  The individuals whose signatures appear below represent that they are authorized to enter into this 
MOU on behalf of the Employer and DHS respectively. The Employer understands that any inaccurate 
statement, representation, data or other information provided to DHS may subject the Employer, its 
subcontractors, its employees, or its representatives to: (1) prosecution for false statements pursuant to 
18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or; (2) immediate termination of its MOU and/or; (3) possible debarment or 
suspension. 

G. The foregoing constitutes the full agreement on this subject between DHS and the Employer.  

To be accepted as an E-Verify participant, you should only sign the Employer’s Section of the 
signature page. If you have any questions, contact E-Verify at 1-888-464-4218.   

   

1635436



 
 

 

 

  
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 13 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13     

Company ID Number:

Approved by: 

Employer  

Name (Please Type or Print) Title 

Signature Date 

Department of Homeland Security – Verification Division 

Name (Please Type or Print) Title 

Signature Date 

1635436

Armstrong Community Development District

Darren A De Santis

Electronically Signed 01/28/2021

USCIS Verification Division

Electronically Signed 01/28/2021



 
 

 

Page 14 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13  

Company ID Number:

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information Required for the E-Verify Program 

Information relating to your Company: 

Company Name 

Company Facility Address 

Company Alternate Address 

County or Parish 

Employer Identification Number 

North American Industry 
Classification Systems Code 

Parent Company 

Number of Employees 

Number of Sites Verified for 

  

   

1635436

Armstrong Community Development District

475 West Town Place
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

SAINT JOHNS

813603146

925

1 to 4

1



Page 15 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

Are you verifying for more than 1 site? If yes, please provide the number of sites verified for in 
each State: 

1635436

FLORIDA 1 site(s)



Page 16 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

Information relating to the Program Administrator(s) for your Company on policy questions or 
operational problems:  

1635436

Name Kelly  Adams
Phone Number (865) 717 - 7700
Fax Number
Email Address kadams@gmstnn.com

Name Darren A De Santis
Phone Number (954) 721 - 8681 ext. 208
Fax Number
Email Address ddesantis@gmssf.com



Page 17 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 1635436

Page intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



T:\2019\19-207\CDD\Agenda List\May 13 2021 Engineer Items.doc 5/4/2021 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

May 13, 2021 

1. Ratification of Requisitions  - 87
2019A Construction Account 

2. Ratification of Besch & Smith Change Order No  17
Grey Hawk Phases 2 & 3 

Scott A. Wild 
District Engineer 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED Requisition Amount

26-Feb 77 Besch & Smith Pay App #18 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 260,102.21$                       
11-Mar 78 England Thims & Miller CEI Services - Invoice 196759 (Jan 2021) Greyhawk Phase 1 1,933.61$                           
22-Mar 79 Eisman & Russo CEI Services- - Invoice 2338-18 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 3,375.02$                      
12-Apr 80 England Thims & Miller CEI Services - March 2021 (WA#6)  - Invoices 197600 Greyhawk Phases 3A and 3B 4,726.50$                      

12-Apr 81 Armstrong  CDD-St. Cloud Repayment to GF-Agreement for installation of 2 reclaimed 
irrigation water meters Phase 2 6,000.08$                      

12-Apr 82 England Thims & Miller CEI Services - February 2021 (WA#6)  - Invoices 197116 Phase 1 414.93$                         
12-Apr 83 England Thims & Miller CEI Services - March 2021 (WA#6)  - Invoices 197450 Phase 1 75.27$                           
12-Apr 84 England Thims & Miller CEI Services - February 2021 (WA#6)  - Invoices 197176 Greyhawk Phases 3A and 3B 1,284.75$                      
15-Apr 85 Eisman & Russo CEI Services- - Invoice 2338-19 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 953.81$                         
15-Apr 86 Eisman & Russo CEI Services- - Invoice 2338-19 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 953.81$                         
20-Apr 87 Besch & Smith Pay App #20 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 6,272.81$                      

REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED 286,092.80$                  

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
2019A BONDS

REQUISITION SUMMARY
May 13, 2021

T:\2019\19-207\CDD\5.13.21 req list    Sheet1 (3)

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



        Chris H. Chambless 
 Supervisor of Elections 

 Clay County, Florida 
 

                      

P.O. Box 337            500 N. Orange Ave.               Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(904) 269-6350            Fax (904) 284-0935 

April 15, 2021 
 
 
Armstrong Community Development District 
Attn.:  Katie Buchanan 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
 
Dear Ms.Buchanan, 
 
I have queried the number of eligible voters residing within the Armstrong Community 
Development District as of April 15, 2021.  At this time, there are 296 registered voters 
residing within the district. 
 
Please provide the contact information and term expiration dates for the current CDD 
Board Members.  I can be reached via the contact information at the bottom of this page 
or via email at Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov.  
 
In an effort to keep our records updated please notify us of any changes to the Board due 
to resignations or appointments.  
 

 

 

Thank you, 
 
Lynn Gaver, MFCEP 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections Office 
P.O. Box 337 | 500 North Orange Ave. 

Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 

(904) 269-6350 Fax (904) 284-0935 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

mailto:Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Armstrong CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

May 2021 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Armstrong CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
 
 
 

 

Amenities 
 

Overview 
 
 
 
 
 

Facility Usage & 
Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Amenity Pool/ 
Covered Patio 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fitness Center 
 
 
 
 

Outdoor 
Amenities 

 
 
 
 

New 
Project/Proposals 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• Armstrong Amenities are running smoothly.  
Monthly Facility inspections have been 
completed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Downspouts have been replaced 

• Pool Gates have been fixed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Pads under the swings were purchased due to wear 
and tear of the mulch under the area. 

• Trash can for the Basketball area has been 
purchased. 

 
 
 
 

• Evaluating low points in pool deck pavers 

• Soliciting vendors to fix large pool deck umbrellas 

• Proposal of $600 annually for preventative 
maintenance service contract for the lake fountain. 

• Proposal for $1860 annually for 1x week dog waste 
stations service agreement. $155 monthly 
 
 

 
 

 



Armstrong CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Maintenance 
Projects 

Completed 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Lifestyles 
 

Events Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Other: 
Attachments 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Summer Scavenger Hunt: May 

• Summer Party: Date TBD 
 
 

 • Proposal from Site Aquatics for fountain preventative 
maintenance 

• Proposal from Daddy Doody for dog waste service 

 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



DOODY DADDY 
SERVICE AGREEMENT

This agreement is in effect as of    April 1, 2021    and will stay in effect through   April 1, 
2023   is made between Doody Daddy, LLC and    Six Mile Creek CDD whose address is  
805 Trailmark Dr, St Augustine, FL 32092 ,  

1. Pet Waste Station Service – Doody Daddy hereby agrees to service the     2
pet waste station(s) located at the above address. Servicing of the stations will occur
twice   a week. Doody Daddy reserves the right to change the assigned day. Doody
Daddy will purchase and provide all bags for each pet waste station.  Doody Daddy is
not responsible for any damage or repairs needed to any pet waste station.

2. Trash Can Service  – Doody Daddy hereby agrees to service the  N/A  trash
can(s) stations located at above address. Servicing of the trash cans will occur    N/A   a
week. Doody Daddy reserves the right to change the assigned day.  Doody Daddy will
purchase and provide all bags for each trash can. Doody Daddy is not responsible for
any damage or repairs needed to any trash can.

3. Park & Common Area   – Doody Daddy hereby agrees to service the   N/A
park/common areas located at above address. Servicing will occur    N/A  a week. Doody
Daddy reserves the right to change the assigned day.

4. Billing – An invoice for the next month’s service will be sent at the beginning of
each month.  This invoice will be due in full by the 15th of that month.  If delinquency
occurs a late charge of twenty five dollars ($25.00) will be added to the total of the bill.

5. Collection of unpaid bills – If a bill becomes more than 30 days late, Doody
Daddy reserves the right to pursue collection. A service fee of $75.00 will be added to a
bill that is sent to a collection agency.

6. Access to Service Area – It is the customer’s responsibility to assure
uninhibited access to the service area. If the area is not accessible during the service
day, the customer will be charged the normal fee for that days waste removal.



7. High Grass and Leaves – The customer is responsible for keeping the grass at
a reasonable level and to keep the leaves picked up in the service area. Doody Daddy
will not return if waste is missed due to overgrown grass or un-raked leaves. If Doody
Daddy returns to service and it is determined that high grass or un-raked leaves existed
at the time of the initial service call, the account will be charged an additional pick-up at
the normal weekly rate.

8. Inclement Weather – If weather conditions prevent Doody Daddy from
servicing on the assigned day, Doody Daddy will attempt to schedule a make up day.  If
we are unable to schedule a make up day, we will issue a credit towards the next
month's invoice.

9. Entire Contract – This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties
regarding the subject matter of this Contract, and there are no other promises or
conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written.  This Contract supersedes
any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.

Monthly contract         $206.00      per month starting  04/01/2021   through   04/01/2023. 

Property Manager Signature __________________________ Date __________ 

CDD Board President  Signature________________________Date __________ 

Office Number ________________    After Hours Number __________________ 

Doody Daddy Signature ____________________________ Date ____________ 

WE THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING DOODY DADDY AS YOUR PET WASTE MANAGEMENT 
COMPANY, IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS FEEL FREE TO CALL US AT: 904-826-9235. 

3/23/21

904-568-2568

3/24/21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Armstrong
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
April 30, 2021



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  

Cash $190,522 --- --- $190,522
Investments:
Series 2017A 

Reserve --- $265,819 --- $265,819
Revenue --- $269,738 --- $269,738
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $17,310 $17,310

Series 2017B  
Reserve --- $15,889 --- $15,889
Revenue --- $3 --- $3
Prepayment --- $96 --- $96
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $16 $16

Series 2019
Reserve --- $433,600 --- $433,600
Capitalized Interest --- $454 --- $454
Revenue --- $320,588 --- $320,588
Prepayment --- $90,863 --- $90,863
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $16,042 $16,042

Due from Capital $6,000 --- --- $6,000
Due from General Fund --- $2,601 --- $2,601
TOTAL ASSETS $196,522 $1,399,650 $33,368 $1,629,539

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $15,870 --- --- $15,870
Due to Construction $24,247 --- --- $24,247
Due to Debt Service 2017A $1,343 --- --- $1,343
Due to Debt Service 2019 $1,259 --- --- $1,259

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,399,650 --- $1,399,650
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $33,368 $33,368
Unassigned $153,804 --- --- $153,804

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $196,522 $1,399,650 $33,368 $1,629,539

Governmental Fund Types

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2021

1



ADOPTED PRORATED  BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:  
 

Assessments - Net $294,400 $294,400 $323,202 $28,802
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd. $36,000 $21,000 $0 ($21,000)
Developer Subsidy - Net $29,440 $17,173 $0 ($17,173)
Developer Contributions $154,137 $89,913 $38,534 ($51,379)
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $43 $43

TOTAL REVENUES $513,977 $422,487 $361,779 ($60,708)

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $5,600 $1,800 $3,800
FICA Expense $734 $428 $138 $291
Engineering Fees $10,000 $5,833 $2,886  $2,947
Arbitrage $600 $600 $1,100 ($500)
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,000 $4,083 $4,183 ($100)
Attorney Fees $20,000 $11,667 $1,991 $9,675
Annual Audit $5,800 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $3,717 $7,758 $7,758 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $26,250 $26,250 $0
Information Technology $1,500 $875 $875 $0
Telephone $300 $175 $60 $115
Postage $300 $175 $284 ($109)
Insurance $6,484 $6,484 $6,484 $0
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,167 $445 $722
Legal Advertising $2,500 $1,458 $682 $776
Other Current Charges $500 $292 $195 $97
Website Administration $1,000 $583 $583 $0
Property Taxes $1,200 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $100 $58 $46 $13
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Total Administrative $123,511 $78,662 $60,934 $17,728

Field
Security $30,000 $10,000 $34,923 ($24,923)
Electric $1,500 $875 $356 $519
Water & Sewer/Irrigation $48,500 $28,292 $10,603 $17,688
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $2,917 $513 $2,404
Landscape Contract $61,977 $36,153 $42,137 ($5,984)
Landscape Contingency $5,000 $2,917 $1,875 $1,042
Lake Maintenance $10,000 $5,833 $5,460 $373
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $5,833 $1,126 $4,707

Total Field $171,977 $92,820 $96,993 ($4,173)

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2021

2



ADOPTED PRORATED  BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2021

Amenity Center
Insurance $23,102 $23,102 $22,536 $566
Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $2,917 $1,212 $1,705
Electric $20,000 $11,667 $6,761 $4,906
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $8,750 $2,366 $6,384
Gas $1,000 $583 $590 ($6)
Refuse Service $2,500 $1,458 $1,137 $321
Security Monitoring $600 $350 $0 $350
Access Cards $2,500 $1,458 $439 $1,019
Field Mgmt/Admin $15,000 $8,750 $0 $8,750
Landscape Contract $30,631 $17,868 $17,598 $270
Fitness Equipment Lease  $17,500 $10,208 $9,906 $302
Janitorial Services $43,646 $25,460 $12,990 $12,470
Janitorial Supplies $6,500 $3,792 $536 $3,255
Facility Maintenance $7,500 $4,375 $962 $3,413
Pool Maintenance $12,600 $7,350 $6,582 $768
Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $2,514 $567 $1,947
Special Events $4,000 $2,333 $3,080 ($747)
Holiday Decorations $3,000 $1,750 $807 $943
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $525 $285 $240
Office Supplies $1,500 $875 $104 $771
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $292 $0 $292
Pest Control $1,200 $700 $315 $385

Total Amenity Center $218,489 $137,078 $88,773 $48,305

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $513,977 $308,560 $246,701 $61,859

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $113,927 $115,078 $1,151

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $113,927 $115,078 $1,151

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $38,726  

Fund Blance - Ending $0 $153,804

3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Series 2017A $265,819 $265,819 $266,109 $291
Interest Income $0 $0 $12 $12

TOTAL REVENUES $265,819 $265,819 $266,121 $303

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $97,797 $97,797 $97,797 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $96,528 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $264,325 $167,797  $167,797 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $1,494 $98,022 $98,325 $303

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($8) ($8)

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  ($8) ($8)

Net change in Fund Balance $1,494 $98,022 $98,316 $294

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $171,155 $454,570

FUND BALANCE - Ending $172,649 $552,887

  

SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND  

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2021

4



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  - 2019 $433,600 $323,214 $323,214 $0
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $0 $230,862 $230,862
Interest Income $0 $0 $17 $17

TOTAL REVENUES $433,600 $323,214 $554,094 $230,879

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019
Interest Expense - 11/1 $144,806 $144,806 $144,806 $0
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $1,370 ($1,370)
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $140,000 ($140,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $144,806 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $289,613 $144,806  $286,177 ($141,370)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $143,988 $178,408 $267,917 $89,509

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $143,988 $178,408 $267,917 $89,509

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $145,432 $578,846

FUND BALANCE - Ending $289,420 $846,763

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND  
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2021

5



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements - A $0 $0 $0 $0
Improvements - B $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $8 $8

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $8 $8

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $9 $9

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $17,317

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $17,325

  

SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2021

6



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1
Developer Subsidy $0 $0 $1,695,796 $1,695,796

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,695,797 $1,695,797

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements  $0 $0 $1,837,401 ($1,837,401)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $1,837,401 ($1,837,401)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($141,603) ($141,603)

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 ($141,603) ($141,603)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $157,646

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $16,042

  

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2021

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

7



General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Net $0 $1,526 $290,099 $16,329 $8,050 $0 $7,197 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $323,202
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Developer Subsidy - Net $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $38,534 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,534
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43

Total Revenues $0 $1,526 $328,633 $16,329 $8,050 $0 $7,240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $361,779

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $200 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800
FICA Expense $61 $15 $0 $0 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138
Engineering Fees $316 $231 $810 $1,152 $126 $252 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,886
Arbitrage $0 $550 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,100
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Dissemination Agent $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $683 $583 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,183
Attorney Fees $360 $228 $146 $455 $239 $564 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,991
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $3,717 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,758
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,250
Information Technology $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $875
Telephone $0 $0 $13 $11 $0 $22 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60
Postage $0 $99 $91 $0 $61 $23 $11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $284
Insurance $6,484 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,484
Printing & Binding $117 $78 $29 $35 $164 $11 $11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $445
Legal Advertising $385 $0 $153 $48 $0 $48 $48 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $682
Other Current Charges $33 $46 $31 $16 $0 $50 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $195
Website Administration $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $583
Property Taxes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $13 $13 $0 $0 $13 $7 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $22,002 $10,042 $6,365 $6,259 $5,143 $6,479 $4,644 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,934

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

8



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Field
Security $10,433 $0 $1,694 $9,728 $0 $10,754 $2,314 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,923
Electric $40 $46 $70 $67 $66 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $356
Water & Sewer/Irrigation $215 $2,179 $1,206 $1,644 $1,623 $1,363 $2,373 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,603
Repairs & Maintenance $513 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $513
Landscape Contract $5,435 $5,165 $5,165 $5,165 $6,325 $6,325 $8,558 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,137
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,875
Lake Maintenance $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,460
Irrigation Repairs $0 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $709 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,126

Total Field $17,415 $8,587 $8,915 $17,384 $8,794 $19,288 $16,610 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $96,993

Amenity Center
Property Insurance $22,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,536
Phone/Internet/Cable $179 $170 $170 $181 $171 $171 $171 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,212
Electric $1,228 $1,038 $1,383 $1,027 $875 $1,210 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,761
Water/Irrigation $0 $403 $382 $382 $368 $370 $461 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,366
Gas $113 $3 $85 $115 $164 $109 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $590
Refuse Service $167 $0 $167 $197 $198 $200 $209 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,137
Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $439 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $439
Facility Mgmt/Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Contract $2,282 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,598
Fitness Equipment Lease $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,906
Janitorial Services $3,637 $0 $1,559 $3,118 $1,559 $1,559 $1,559 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,990
Janitorial Supplies $0 $120 $217 $135 $65 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $536
Facility Maintenance $38 $163 $165 $0 $595 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $962
Pool Maintenance $1,050 $1,050 $1,082 $1,050 $1,050 $1,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,582
Repairs & Maintenance $250 $160 $0 $157 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $567
Special Events $367 $444 $1,446 $668 $0 $155 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,080
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $762 $0 $0 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $807
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $285
Office Supplies $0 $0 $104 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest Control $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $315

Total Amenity Center $33,308 $7,564 $11,818 $11,482 $9,058 $9,132 $6,412 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $88,773

Total Expenditures $72,725 $26,193 $27,098 $35,125 $22,994 $34,899 $27,666 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $246,701

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($72,725) ($24,666) $301,535 ($18,796) ($14,945) ($34,899) ($20,426) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115,078

General Fund

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

9



I. Bond Issue: Series 2017A Special Assessment Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,035,000

Assessment Area 1-A  Maturity Date Interest Rate
Term 1 $355,000.00 11/1/23 3.625%
Term 2 $430,000.00 11/1/28 4.500%
Term 3 $665,000.00 11/1/34 5.000%
Term 4 $2,585,000.00 11/1/48 5.125%

$4,035,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 $4,035,000
Less:  11/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/20 ($70,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,900,000

Reserve Requirement: $265,819
Reserve Fund Balance: $265,819

II. Bond Issue: Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000

Assessment Area 1-B $2,890,000.00 11/1/29 5.250%
 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 $2,890,000
Less:  11/1/18 ($365,000)

2/1/19 ($185,000)
5/1/19 ($1,375,000)
8/1/19 ($180,000)

11/1/19 ($785,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $0

Reserve Requirement: $0
Reserve Fund Balance: $15,889

Reserve Fund Requirement:
(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds  

III. Bond Issue: Series 2019A Special Assessment Bonds (Area 2)
Original Issue Amount: $7,500,000

Assessment Area 2 Maturity Date Interest Rate
Term 1 $590,000.00 11/1/24 3.125%
Term 2 $1,045,000.00 11/1/30 3.550%
Term 3 $2,365,000.00 11/1/40 4.000%
Term 4 $3,500,000.00 11/1/50 4.100%

$7,500,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 10/31/19 $7,500,000
Less:  2/1/21 ($140,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $7,360,000

Reserve Requirement: $433,600
Reserve Fund Balance: $433,600

Reserve Fund Requirement: (i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(ii) 50% of MADS upon satisfaction of Reserve Acct Release Conditions

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Lesser of:

Long Term Debt

11



1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through April 30, 2021
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 $6,111,819.56

Source of Funds:     Interest Earned on Series 2017 $9,417.84
Developer Contributions $2,606,577.92
Transfer from Debt Service $1,217.38
Prepaid CEC Fees $81,232.20
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($409,225.50)
Roadway Improvements ($1,745,453.37)
Utilities ($2,181,215.35)
Stormwater Management System ($1,370,377.54)
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks ($2,457,555.82)
Contingency ($68,494.30)
Professional Fees ($560,617.54)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at April 30, 2021 $17,325.48

2. Funds Available For Construction at April 30, 2021
Book Balance of Construction Fund at April 30, 2021 $17,325.48  

Contracts in place at April 30, 2021

3. Investments - US Bank
April 30, 2021 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $17,325.48

Due from Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $17,325.48

Armstrong
Community Development District

Series 2017A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 

12



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  B C A D F E E E E E E E

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets Internal Roads
Water, Sewer and 
Reuse Facilities

Stormwater 
Management 

Facilities
Amenity Center & 

Neighborhood Parks Contingency Hadden Eng
Basham & 

Lucas Jr Davis
Eiland & 
Assoc Gemini Eng

Scherer 
Constr

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,275.00 $5,275.00        
COI GMS $27,500.00 $27,500.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.50 $5,250.50
COI Feldman Mahoney $15,000.00 $15,000.00
COI Akerman LP $45,000.00 $45,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hadden Eng $17,400.00 $17,400.00
COI Hopping Green $55,000.00 $55,000.00
COI Imagemaster $1,250.00 $1,250.00

Underwriters Discount $138,500.00 $138,500.00
Org Issue Discount $59,050.00 $59,050.00

1 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $278,449.66 $278,449.66 $187,245.50 $0.00 $91,204.16 $0.00 $0.00  
2 1/8/18 Greyhawk Ventures $99,008.80 $99,008.80 $99,008.80
3 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $97,731.74 $97,731.74 $55,188.22 $42,543.52
4 2/22/18 Hadden Eng $18,315.06 $18,315.06 $18,315.06
5 3/13/18 JR Davis Construction $345,751.13 $345,751.13 $32,734.18 $185,121.50 $127,895.46 $0.00
6 3/27/18 JR Davis Construction $695,421.48 $695,421.48 $15,184.94 $398,471.37 $269,108.78 $1,876.67 $10,779.72
7 4/12/18 Basham & Lucas $48,900.00 $48,900.00 $48,900.00
8 5/4/18 Hadden Eng $29,125.85 $29,125.85 $29,125.85
9 5/4/18 JR Davis Construction $599,395.74 $599,395.74 $33,697.71 $382,705.89 $182,992.14 $0.00
10 5/14/18 JR Davis Construction $707,585.42 $707,585.42 $51,383.46 $353,489.30 $264,743.41 $5,630.00 $32,339.25 $0.00
11 5/14/18 Clay Electric $273,690.00 $273,690.00 $273,690.00
12 6/12/18 JR Davis Construction $530,798.76 $530,798.76 $164,551.42 $291,904.25 $31,085.74 $43,257.35
13 5/25/18 Basham & Lucas $9,440.00 $9,440.00 $9,440.00
14 6/13/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
15 7/17/18 Basham & Lucas $3,630.00 $3,630.00 $3,630.00
16 7/13/18 JR Davis Construction $354,226.41 $354,226.41 $147,736.14 $192,396.38 $13,661.88 $432.00
17 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $750.00 $750.00 $750.00
18 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $5,763.81 $5,763.81 $5,763.81
19 7/24/18 Basham & Lucas $106,556.74 $106,556.74 $106,556.74
20 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $24,363.73 $24,363.73 $24,363.73
21 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $45,853.39 $45,853.39 $45,853.39
22 8/21/18 Hadden Eng $3,543.02 $3,543.02 $3,543.02
23 8/21/18 JR Davis Construction $220,610.05 $220,610.05 $176,204.27 $28,420.17 $15,985.61
24 8/21/18 Eiland & Assoc $2,240.00 $2,240.00 $2,240.00
25 9/20/18 Gemini Engineering $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
26 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $980.00 $980.00 $980.00
27 9/20/18 Basham & Lucas $2,699.84 $2,699.84 $2,699.84
28 9/20/18 JR Davis Construction $181,074.53 $181,074.53 $91,401.65 $49,589.08 $9,651.67 $30,432.13
29 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $280.00 $280.00 $280.00
30 9/21/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
31 9/26/18 Vallencourt Construction $8,107.68 $8,107.68 $8,107.68
32 9/26/18 Hadden Eng $7,569.01 $7,569.01 $7,569.01

13



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  33 10/25/18 Basham & Lucas $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
34 11/20/18 JR Davis Construction $139,836.51 $139,836.51 $138,702.97 $1,133.54
35 11/20/18 Basham & Lucas $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $4,400.00
36 12/3/18 Scherer Construction $45,234.00 $45,234.00 $16,200.00 $29,034.00
37 12/11/18 Gemini Engineering $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
38 1/16/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,285.00 $1,285.00 $1,285.00
39 1/16/19 Basham & Lucas $3,932.70 $3,932.70 $3,932.70
40 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $187,117.98 $187,117.98 $187,117.98
41 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $482,000.11 $482,000.11 $141,541.07 $228,900.29 $107,013.13 $4,545.62
42 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $30,272.81 $30,272.78 $30,272.81
43 1/16/19 Scherer Construction $102,156.56 $102,156.56 $102,156.56
44 5/13/19 Hadden Engineering $8,289.00 $8,289.00 $8,289.00  
45 2/28/19 Jr Davis Construction $18,254.18 $18,254.18 $18,254.18
46 2/28/19 Scherer Construction $316,090.57 $316,090.57 $316,090.57
47 2/28/19 Gemini Engineering $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
48 2/28/19 Vallencourt Construction $5,843.00 $5,843.00 $5,843.00
49 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $4,798.10 $4,798.10 $4,798.10
50 3/21/19 JR Davis Construction $90,449.36 $90,449.36 $3,727.55 $84,201.81 $2,520.00
51 3/21/19 Hadden Engineering $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $1,450.00
52 3/21/19 Scherer Construction $225,485.41 $225,485.41 $225,485.41
53 3/21/19 BuiltRite Inspections $445.00 $445.00 $445.00
54 3/21/19 Gaynelle James $1,011.75 $1,011.75 $1,011.75
55 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,432.70 $1,432.70 $1,432.70
56 4/23/19 Basham & Lucas $4,965.40 $4,965.40 $4,965.40
57 4/23/19 JR Davis Construction $66,879.94 $66,879.94 $66,879.94
58 4/23/19 Scherer Construction $318,369.47 $318,369.47 $318,369.47
59 4/23/19 Hadden Engineering $900.00 $900.00 $900.00
60 5/13/19 Micamy Design $69,572.42 $69,572.42 $69,572.42
61 5/13/19 Basham & Lucas $4,369.60 $4,369.60 $4,369.60
62 5/13/19 Jr Davis $9,230.52 $9,230.52 $9,230.52
63 5/13/19 Sofitco $24,363.58 $24,363.58 $24,363.58
64 5/13/19 Scherer Construction $534,873.84 $534,873.84 $491,724.78 $43,149.06
65 5/13/19 Eiland & Assoc $325.00 $325.00 $325.00
66 6/20/19 Basham & Lucas $3,939.20 $3,939.20 $3,939.20
67 6/20/19 JR Davis $62,276.73 $62,276.73 $62,276.73  
68 6/20/19 Scherer Construction $307,816.51 $307,816.51 $269,743.81 $38,072.70
69 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $3,239.20 $3,239.20 $3,239.20  
70 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00  
71 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $450.00 $450.00 $450.00  
72 7/24/19 Jr Davis $49,761.92 $49,761.92 $49,761.92
73 7/24/19 Scherer Construction $327,079.18 $327,079.18 $327,079.18
74 7/24/19 Jr Davis $5,297.72 $5,297.72 $5,297.72
75 8/21/19 Hadden Engineering $825.00 $825.00 $825.00
76 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,604.40 $1,604.40 $1,604.40
77 8/21/19 Scherer Construction $148,692.52 $148,692.52 $148,692.52
78 10/2/19 JR Davis Construction $25,344.44 $25,344.44 $25,344.44
79 10/2/19 Micamy Design $23,190.73 $23,190.73 $23,190.73
80 10/17/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00

Grand Total $8,792,939.41 $409,225.50 $8,383,713.88 $1,745,453.37 $2,181,215.35 $1,370,377.54 $2,457,555.82 $68,494.30 $79,180.75 $202,477.88 $49,839.35 $5,110.00 $12,500.00 $110,255.76 $101,253.80

14



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  

SUMMARY: INT REC'D A B COI INT REC'D A B COI Transfer In
BOND PROCEEDS $6,111,819.56 Oct-17 $54.56 $39.18 $2.28 Oct-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $2,606,577.92 Nov-17 $563.76 $404.90 $9.57 Nov-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20
INT REC'D TO DATE $9,417.83 Dec-17 $545.58 $391.84 $0.01 Dec-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $1,217.38 Jan-18 $563.94 $405.03 $0.01 Jan-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20
PREPAID CEC FEES $81,232.20 Feb-18 $528.11 $379.09 $0.01 Feb-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20
LESS: REQ. PAID ($8,792,939.41) Mar-18 $466.85 $335.05 $0.01 Mar-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.08
BALANCE $17,325.48 Apr-18 $468.11 $335.63 $0.01 Apr-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20

May-18 $492.70 $352.76 $0.00 $0.49 $0.00 $8.20
RECONCILIATION Jun-18 $370.12 $263.83
TRUST STATEMENT $17,325.48 Jul-18 $260.98 $184.94
O/S REQ. $0.00 Aug-18 $256.31 $180.61
ADJ BALANCE $17,325.48 Sep-18 $209.82 $146.91
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS REC'V $0.00 $4,780.84 $3,419.77 $11.90 Transfer In
VARIANCE $0.00 Oct-18 $175.10 $121.93

Nov-18 $153.12 $105.85
Developer Contributions: Dec-18 $138.72 $95.58 $106.38

2/28/19 $186,863.26 $73,848.09 Jan-19 $123.60 $84.47 $109.93
3/20/19 $258,769.58 $135,875.16 Feb-19 $60.39 $50.15 $109.93
4/23/19 $224,376.94 $166,737.87  Mar-19 $2.38 $15.36 $99.29
5/13/19 $337,241.90 $244,209.64  Apr-19 $6.39 $0.01 $109.93
6/19/19 $216,938.82 $157,093.62 May-19 $14.20 $0.32 $106.38
7/24/19 $386,918.02 Jun-19 $14.41 $0.02 $99.03
8/15/19 $210,143.92 Jul-19 $1.87 $1.32 $95.83
9/17/19 $7,561.10 Aug-19 $0.27 $0.03 $82.52

Sep-19 $8.96 $0.03 $53.76
$2,606,577.92 $1,828,813.54 $777,764.38 $699.41 $475.07 $972.98

Oct-19 $9.28 $0.03 $46.83
Prepaid CEC Fees: Nov-19 $2.48 $0.01 $40.31

$16,826.67 Dec-19 $2.11 $1.96 $32.77
$23,789.43 Jan-20 $2.19 $2.02 $33.86
$40,616.10 Feb-20 $2.19 $2.02 $33.77
$81,232.20 Mar-20 $1.81 $1.67 $27.96

Apr-20 $0.82 $0.75 $12.60
May-20 $0.14 $0.13 $2.18
Jun-20 $0.15 $0.13 $2.25
Jul-20 $0.09 $0.08 $1.31
Aug-20 $0.08 $0.07 $1.23
Sep-20 $0.07 $0.07 $1.13

$21.41 $8.94 $236.20

15



1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through April 30, 2021
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2019 $6,768,742.71

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2019 $1,405.36
Developer Contributions/Add'l Revenue $3,060,381.01
Transfer from Debt Service $0.00
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($397,308.14)
Roadway Improvements ($2,225,024.32)
Water, Sewer, Reuse & Electric ($1,721,039.92)
Stormwater Management System ($1,919,137.81)
Amenity Area  ($2,665,547.84)
Neighborhood Parks ($419,866.62)
Contingency $0.00
Professional Fees ($466,562.34)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at April 30, 2021 $16,042.09

2. Funds Available For Construction at April 30, 2021
Book Balance of Construction Fund at April 30, 2021 $16,042.09  

Contracts in place at April 30, 2021

3. Investments - US Bank
April 30, 2021 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $16,042.09

Due fom Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $16,042.09

Armstrong
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

16



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2019

  

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Roadway System

Water, Sewer, Reuse 
and Electric

Stormwater 
Management 

Systems Amenity Center  
Neighborhood 

Parks Contingency

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,675.00 $5,675.00         
COI GMS $31,000.00 $31,000.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.00 $5,250.00
COI Feldman Mahoney $10,000.00 $10,000.00
COI Akerman LP $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hopping Green $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI ImageMaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI England Thims & Miller $5,458.84 $5,458.84

Underwriters Discount $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Org Issue Discount $65,924.30 $65,924.30

1 10/23/19 Greyhawk Ventures $2,518,111.64 $2,518,111.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,518,111.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/7/19 Besch and Smith $147,890.70 $147,890.70 $89,390.70 $58,500.00
3 11/7/19 Besch and Smith $387,219.60 $387,219.60 $252,219.60 $135,000.00
4 11/15/19 CCUA $65,630.75 $65,630.75 $65,630.75
5 11/15/19 Eisman & Russo $2,934.80 $2,934.80 $2,934.80
6 11/20/19 Besch and Smith $363,774.60 $363,774.60 $309,774.60 $54,000.00
7 12/4/19 Greyhawk Ventures $192,478.43 $192,478.43  $192,478.43
8 1/14/20 England Thims & Miller $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
9 1/14/20 England Thims & Miller $7,521.25 $7,521.25 $7,521.25
10 1/14/20 Hopping Green $111.65 $111.65 $111.65
11 12/16/19 Hadden Engineering $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00
12 1/14/20 Besch and Smith $600,869.78 $600,869.78 $67,500.00 $533,369.78
13 1/14/20 Eisman & Russo $5,285.64 $5,285.64 $5,285.64
14 1/23/20 Besch and Smith $544,336.20 $544,336.20 $310,500.00 $86,400.00 $147,436.20
15 2/20/20 England Thims & Miller $7,710.68 $7,710.68 $7,710.68
16 2/20/20 Eisman & Russo $1,430.72 $1,430.72 $1,430.72
17 2/20/20 Eisman & Russo $7,153.58 $7,153.58 $7,153.58
18 2/20/20 England Thims & Miller $9,965.73 $9,965.73 $9,965.73
19 2/20/20 Hopping Green $1,420.00 $1,420.00 $1,420.00
20 2/20/20 Besch and Smith $668,766.60 $668,766.60 $82,866.60 $234,000.00 $351,900.00  
21 3/20/20 Eisman & Russo $4,255.46 $4,255.46 $4,255.46
22 4/17/20 Besch and Smith $498,794.03 $498,794.03 $115,320.39 $265,500.00 $117,973.64
23 3/20/20 England Thims & Miller $8,151.95 $8,151.95 $8,151.95
24 3/20/20 England Thims & Miller $450.00 $450.00 $450.00
25 3/20/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
26 6/24/20 Clay Electric $143,385.44 $143,386.44 $143,385.44
27 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $13,460.28 $13,460.28 $13,460.28
28 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $1,582.04 $1,582.04 $1,582.04
29 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00
30 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
31 5/20/20 Besch and Smith $184,270.26 $184,270.26 $184,270.26
32 5/20/20 Eisman & Russo $8,584.29 $8,584.29 $8,584.29
33 5/20/20 CCUA $4,237.64 $4,237.64 $4,237.64
34 5/20/20 CCUA $6,896.92 $6,896.92 $6,896.92
35 6/24/20 Besch and Smith $265,109.40 $265,109.40 $265,109.40
36 6/16/20 Eisman & Russo $7,483.74 $7,483.74 $7,483.74
37 6/16/20 England Thims & Miller $225.00 $225.00 $225.00
38 6/16/20 England Thims & Miller $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00
39 7/28/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
40 7/28/20 Besch and Smith $199,339.24 $199,339.24 $199,339.24
41 7/28/20 Scherer Construction $109,415.79 $109,415.79 $109,415.79
42 7/28/20 Eisman & Russo $5,869.60 $5,869.60 $5,869.60
43 7/28/20 England Thims & Miller $7,272.39 $7,272.39 $7,272.39
44 7/28/20 England Thims & Miller $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00
45 8/25/20 Besch and Smith $354,774.60 $354,774.60 $354,774.60
46 8/25/20 England Thims & Miller $5,750.00 $5,750.00 $5,750.00
47 8/25/20 England Thims & Miller $1,965.00 $1,965.00 $1,965.00
48 9/23/20 England Thims & Miller $6,889.75 $6,889.75 $6,889.75
49 9/23/20 Besch and Smith $178,900.83 $178,900.83 $9,000.00 $19,000.00  $150,900.83

17



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2019

  
50 10/15/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
51 10/15/20 England Thims & Miller $524.00 $524.00 $524.00
52 10/15/20 England Thims & Miller $532.00 $532.00 $532.00
53 10/15/20 Besch and Smith $98,610.30 $98,610.30 $27,000.00 $68,910.30 $2,700.00
54 10/15/20 Eisman & Russo $4,989.16 $4,989.16 $4,989.16
55 12/3/20 Clay Electric $72,940.00 $72,940.00 $72,940.00
56 12/3/20 Besch and Smith $39,470.50 $39,470.50 $19,660.31 $19,155.30 $654.89
57 12/3/20 Eisman & Russo $7,043.52 $7,043.52 $7,043.52
58 12/3/20 ECS Florida, LLC $850.00 $850.00 $850.00
59 12/3/20 Eisman & Russo $5,649.49 $5,649.49 $5,649.49
60 12/3/20 England Thims & Miller $3,626.20 $3,626.20 $3,626.20
61 12/3/20 England Thims & Miller $2,196.34 $2,196.34 $2,196.34
62 1/27/21 Besch and Smith $192,841.01 $192,841.01 $81,227.70 $84,613.31 $27,000.00
63 1/27/21 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $62,283.00 $62,283.00 $62,283.00
64 1/27/21 ECS Florida, LLC $950.00 $950.00 $950.00
65 1/27/21 Eisman & Russo $7,630.48 $7,630.48 $7,630.48
66 1/27/21 Eisman & Russo $6,750.04 $6,750.04 $6,750.04
67 1/27/21 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services $97,267.00 $97,267.00 $97,267.00
68 1/27/21 England Thims & Miller $2,119.72 $2,119.72 $2,119.72
69 1/27/21 Besch and Smith $279,255.93 $279,255.93 $114,300.00 $65,549.89 $99,406.04
70 1/27/21 ECS Florida, LLC $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
71 3/1/21 Besch and Smith $558,487.01 $558,487.01 $306,272.19 $144,018.28 $108,196.54
72 3/2/21 Armstrong CDD $202.40 $202.40 $202.40
73 3/2/21 England Thims & Miller $202.40 $202.40 $202.40
74 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $4,906.50 $4,906.50 $4,906.50
75 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
76 4/1/21 Eisman & Russo $5,796.23 $5,796.23 $5,796.23
77 4/1/21 Besch and Smith $260,102.21 $260,102.21 $185,440.93 $36,861.28 $37,800.00
78 4/1/21 England Thims & Miller $1,933.61 $1,933.61 $1,933.61
79 4/27/21 Eisman & Russo $3,375.02 $3,375.02 $3,375.02
80 4/27/21 Besch and Smith $109,490.42 $109,490.42 $39,806.71 $54,766.90 $14,916.81

Grand Total $9,814,486.99 $397,308.14 $9,417,179.85 $2,225,024.32 $1,721,039.92 $1,919,137.81 $2,665,547.84 $419,866.62 $0.00 $466,562.34

SUMMARY: INT REC'D A COI Add'l Revenue/Developer Contributions:
BOND PROCEEDS $6,768,742.71 Oct-19 $0.00 $0.00
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $3,060,381.01 Nov-19 $194.83 $1.42 6/23/20 $328,037.36
INT REC'D TO DATE $1,405.36 Dec-19 $401.21 $0.44 7/27/20 $330,623.14
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Jan-20 $345.21 $0.16 7/29/20 $34,813.80 Prepaid CEC Fees from FY19
LESS: REQ. PAID ($9,814,486.99) Feb-20 $276.32 $0.00 7/29/20 $65,154.00 Agmt# 19 - Media
BALANCE $16,042.09 Mar-20 $137.19 $0.00 7/29/20 $6,863.03 Trans from Acq 2019 A1

Apr-20 $39.48 $0.00 8/20/20 $255,658.30
RECONCILIATION May-20 $4.78 $0.00 9/21/20 $185,790.58  
TRUST STATEMENT $16,042.09 Jun-20 $1.95 $0.00 9/28/20 $157,645.00 Clay Electric
O/S REQ. $0.00  Jul-20 $0.38 $0.00 10/22/20 $12,833.40
ADJ BALANCE $16,042.09 Aug-20 $0.09 $0.00 12/3/20 $71,528.16 Greyhawk Venture
VARIANCE ($0.00) Sep-20 $0.52 $0.00 12/14/20 $53,900.28

$1,401.96 $2.02 12/16/20 $41,066.88
Oct-20 $0.12 $0.00 1/27/21 $555,129.53
Nov-20 $0.43 $0.00 3/1/21 $558,891.81
Dec-20 $0.25 $0.00 4/1/21 $273,538.55
Jan-21 $0.24 $0.00 4/5/21 $16,041.75 Feldman & Mahoney Chk#1744
Feb-21 $0.34 $0.00 4/26/21 $112,865.44
Mar-21 $0.00 $0.00 $3,060,381.01
Apr-21 $0.00 $0.00

$1.38 $0.00

18



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 861,029$          313,183$            282,778$          265,068$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 809,367$          294,392$            265,811$          249,164$          

2017A 2019A
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAL FUND DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 36.37% 32.84% 30.79% 100%

11/17/20 ACH 4,460.69$                 178.42$        85.65$             -$                    4,196.62$         1,526.44$           1,378.25$         1,291.93$         4,196.62$         
12/1/20 ACH 29,278.64$               1,171.14$     562.15$           -$                    27,545.35$       10,019.10$         9,046.41$         8,479.85$         27,545.35$       
12/4/20 ACH 290,829.51$             11,632.97$   5,583.93$        -$                    273,612.61$     99,521.36$         89,859.50$       84,231.75$       273,612.61$     

12/17/20 ACH 483,047.83$             17,805.33$   9,304.85$        -$                    455,937.65$     165,838.61$       149,738.45$     140,360.59$     455,937.65$     
1/14/21 ACH 47,226.90$               1,416.80$     916.20$           -$                    44,893.90$       16,329.30$         14,744.00$       13,820.60$       44,893.90$       
2/19/21 ACH 1,973.89$                 39.48$          38.69$             -$                    1,895.72$         689.53$              622.59$            583.60$            1,895.72$         
4/12/21 ACH 2,237.27$                 -$              44.75$             -$                    2,192.52$         797.49$              720.06$            674.97$            2,192.52$         

-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 859,054.73$             32,244.14$   16,536.22$      -$                    810,274.37$     294,721.83$       266,109.26$     249,443.28$     810,274.37$     

Greyhawk Venture LLC $213,867.75 $29,440.00 $184,427.75

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2019A
12/11/20 12/1/20 WIRE 14,720.00$          14,720.00$       14,720.00$         -$                 
2/26/21 2/1/21 WIRE 7,360.00$            7,360.00$         7,360.00$           -$                 

4/5/21 & 4/8/21 4/1/21 1741 & WIRE 73,771.10$          73,771.10$       -$                    73,771.10$       
4/23/21 5/1/21 1742 7,360.00$            6,400.00$         6,400.00$           -$                 

9/1/21 110,656.65$        -$                 -$                    -$                 

213,867.75$        102,251.10$     28,480.00$         73,771.10$       

Armstrong
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2021

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 3/3/21 414-416 8,952.30$                                

3/8/21 417-420 8,599.40$                                
3/11/21 421 6,000.08$                                
3/17/21 422-427 3,513.53$                                
3/22/21 428-429 1,111.82$                                
3/29/21 430-431 171.00$                                   
4/5/21 432-435 10,264.92$                              
4/12/21 436-441 7,438.15$                                
4/19/21 442-448 6,425.58$                                
4/26/21 449-450 1,588.01$                                

54,064.79$                              

54,064.79$                    

Armstrong
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

March 1, 2021 to April 30, 2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/07/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2021 - 04/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/03/21 00003 2/28/21 120604   202101 310-51300-31500                                     *              455.00
BRD MTG/AGDA CALL/AGRMT.

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              455.00 000414
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00019 3/01/21 4583B    202103 320-53800-46800                                     *              780.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE MAR21
SITEX AQUATICS                                                    780.00 000415

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/03/21 00021 2/28/21 14817    202102 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,363.75

LANDSCAPE MAINT-FEB21
2/28/21 14817    202102 330-57200-46200                                     *            2,552.58

LANDSCAPE MAINT-FEB21
2/28/21 14828    202102 320-53800-46200                                     *              800.97

TYNES BLVD EXTENSION FEB
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.                               7,717.30 000416

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/21 00016 3/04/21 567729MA 202103 320-53800-43100                                     *               66.17

3518 ROYAL PINES DR RCLM
3/04/21 568411MA 202103 320-53800-43100                                     *              343.53

3682 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
3/04/21 577060MA 202103 320-53800-43100                                     *               65.36

875 TYNES BLVD MAR21
3/04/21 577061MA 202103 320-53800-43100                                     *              225.93

705 TYNES BLVD MAR21
3/04/21 586607MA 202103 320-53800-43100                                     *              326.73

3976 HEATHERBROOK PL RCLM
3/04/21 586608MA 202103 320-53800-43100                                     *              144.33

4121 HEATHERBROOK PL RCLM
3/04/21 588041MA 202103 320-53800-43100                                     *               76.17

3846 SUNBERRY LANE MAR21
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,248.22 000417

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/21 00025 2/28/21 FEB 2021 202102 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,050.00

FEB 21 - POOM MAINTENANCE
3/01/21 T8548    202103 330-57200-46700                                     *              138.65

RPLC HOSE BIB COLLECT TNK
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                               1,188.65 000418

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/21 00001 3/01/21 65       202103 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

MANAGEMENT FEES MAR21
3/01/21 65       202103 310-51300-49500                                     *               83.33

WEBSITE ADMIN MAR21
3/01/21 65       202103 310-51300-35100                                     *              125.00

INFORMATION TECH MAR21
3/01/21 65       202103 310-51300-31300                                     *              583.33

DISSEMINATION FEE MAR21

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/07/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2021 - 04/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/01/21 65       202103 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.88
OFFICE SUPPLIES

3/01/21 65       202103 310-51300-42000                                     *               22.58
POSTAGE

3/01/21 65       202103 310-51300-42500                                     *               11.10
COPIES

3/01/21 65       202103 310-51300-41000                                     *               21.51
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,603.73 000419
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/21 00043 3/01/21 4735     202103 330-57200-46300                                     *            1,558.80

JANITORIAL SERVICES MAR21
SUMMIT FACILITY SOLUTIONS INC                                   1,558.80 000420

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/11/21 00016 3/09/21 030921   202103 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,000.08

INST.2 RCLM.IRRG.MTR PH2
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   6,000.08 000421

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00023 2/28/21 PB103299 202103 330-57200-43300                                     *              199.89

REFUSE SERVICE 3/01-03/31
ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 199.89 000422

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00016 3/04/21 574046MA 202103 330-57200-43100                                     *               78.55

3645 ROYAL PINES DR POOL
3/04/21 574047MA 202103 330-57200-43100                                     *              291.63

3645 ROYAL PINES DR CLBHS
3/04/21 574048MA 202103 320-53800-43100                                     *              114.53

3645 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                     484.71 000423

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00007 2/24/21 321751   202103 310-51300-48000                                     *               48.00

NOT.OF MEETING 03/11/21
CLAY TODAY                                                         48.00 000424

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00020 2/28/21 ARMCDD02 202101 330-57200-49400                                     *               11.95

SPEEDWAY-4 BAGS OF ICE
2/28/21 ARMCDD02 202101 330-57200-49400                                     *              322.50

VANNA CATERING-FOOD TRUCK
2/28/21 ARMCDD02 202101 330-57200-49400                                     *              334.00

TARGET-CANDY/JUICE/BEER
2/28/21 ARMCDD02 202101 330-57200-46400                                     *              134.86

PARK WHS-DOG TRASH BAGS
2/28/21 ARMCDD02 202012 330-57200-49400                                     *              332.81

RENELITA PHOTO-SANTA PICS
2/28/21 ARMCDD02 202102 330-57200-46400                                     *               65.29

HOME DEPOT-2 PAPER TOWELS
EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC                             1,201.41 000425

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/07/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2021 - 04/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/17/21 00018 3/01/21 618053   202103 330-57200-44000                                     *            1,415.21
MAR 21 - FITNESS EQUIP

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                1,415.21 000426
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/17/21 00027 3/05/21 22100762 202102 330-57200-43200                                     *              164.31

3645 ROYAL PINES DR-FEB21
TECO                                                              164.31 000427

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/21 00024 3/07/21 30020859 202103 330-57200-41500                                     *              170.82

MAR 21 - INTERNET/PHONE
AT&T                                                              170.82 000428

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/21 00100 3/11/21 9054872F 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *               39.00

3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
3/11/21 9082120F 202102 330-57200-43000                                     *              875.00

3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMNTY
3/11/21 9082351F 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *               27.00

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG FEB21
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                   941.00 000429

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/29/21 00031 3/10/21 552909   202103 330-57200-46500                                     *               45.00

MTHLY PEST CONTROL MAR21
APEX PEST CONTROL, INC.                                            45.00 000430

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/29/21 00038 3/05/21 197175   202102 310-51300-31100                                     *              126.00

PREP REQ.LIST/REQ#77(B&S)
ENGLAND-THIMS AND MILLER, INC.                                    126.00 000431

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00019 4/01/21 4689B    202104 320-53800-46800                                     *              780.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE APR21
SITEX AQUATICS                                                    780.00 000432

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00043 4/01/21 4995     202104 330-57200-46300                                     *            1,558.80

JANITORIAL SERVICES APR21
SUMMIT FACILITY SOLUTIONS INC                                   1,558.80 000433

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00021 3/28/21 14982    202103 320-53800-46200                                     *            4,363.75

LANDSCAPE MAINT-MAR21
3/28/21 14982    202103 330-57200-46200                                     *            2,552.58

LANDSCAPE MAINT-MAR21
3/28/21 14993    202103 320-53800-46200                                     *              800.97

TYNES BLVD EXTENSION MAR
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.                               7,717.30 000434

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/05/21 00047 3/25/21 708-4031 202104 330-57200-43300                                     *              208.82

REFUSE SERVICE 4/01-04/30
WM CORPORATE SERVICES INC                                         208.82 000435

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/07/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2021 - 04/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/12/21 00007 3/16/21 322442   202104 310-51300-48000                                     *               48.00
NOT.OF MEETING 04/08/21

CLAY TODAY                                                         48.00 000436
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00025 3/31/21 MAR21-10 202103 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,050.00

MAR 21 - POOL MAINTENANCE
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                               1,050.00 000437

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00001 4/01/21 66       202104 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

MANAGEMENT FEES APR21
4/01/21 66       202104 310-51300-49500                                     *               83.33

WEBSITE ADMIN APR21
4/01/21 66       202104 310-51300-35100                                     *              125.00

INFORMATION TECH APR21
4/01/21 66       202104 310-51300-31300                                     *              583.33

DISSEMINATION FEE APR21
4/01/21 66       202104 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .66

OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/21 66       202104 310-51300-42000                                     *               10.67

POSTAGE
4/01/21 66       202104 310-51300-42500                                     *               10.95

COPIES
4/01/21 66       202104 310-51300-41000                                     *               13.14

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,577.08 000438

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00003 3/31/21 121421   202102 310-51300-31500                                     *              238.50

PRP LNDSCPE MNT AGR/CONFR
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              238.50 000439

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00018 4/01/21 618082   202104 330-57200-44000                                     *            1,415.21

APR 21 - FITNESS EQUIP
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                1,415.21 000440

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/12/21 00027 4/06/21 22100762 202103 330-57200-43200                                     *              109.36

3645 ROYAL PINES DR-MAR21
TECO                                                              109.36 000441

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00031 4/13/21 557327   202104 330-57200-46500                                     *               45.00

MTHLY PEST CONTROL APR21
APEX PEST CONTROL, INC.                                            45.00 000442

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00024 4/07/21 30020859 202104 330-57200-41500                                     *              171.17

APR 21 - INTERNET/PHONE
AT&T                                                              171.17 000443

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/07/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2021 - 04/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/19/21 00034 4/12/21 1034     202104 330-57200-34500                                     *            2,314.38
ADD.SECURITY SV APR-JUN21

BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS DBA                                2,314.38 000444
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00016 4/08/21 567729AP 202104 320-53800-43100                                     *              279.25

3518 ROYAL PINES DR RCLM
4/08/21 568411AP 202104 320-53800-43100                                     *              725.00

3682 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
4/08/21 574046AP 202104 330-57200-43100                                     *              176.30

3645 ROYAL PINES DR POOL
4/08/21 574047AP 202104 330-57200-43100                                     *              284.49

3645 ROYAL PINES DR CLBHS
4/08/21 574048AP 202104 320-53800-43100                                     *              208.27

3645 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
4/08/21 577060AP 202104 320-53800-43100                                     *              189.47

875 TYNES BLVD APR21
4/08/21 577061AP 202104 320-53800-43100                                     *              362.27

705 TYNES BLVD APR21
4/08/21 586607AP 202104 320-53800-43100                                     *              382.41

3976 HEATHERBROOK PL RCLM
4/08/21 586608AP 202104 320-53800-43100                                     *              134.94

4121 HEATHERBROOK PL RCLM
4/08/21 588041AP 202104 320-53800-43100                                     *               91.63

3846 SUNBERRY LANE APR21
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,834.03 000445

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00048 3/26/21 16       202103 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT-SER2019A PREPAY
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           100.00 000446

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00038 4/09/21 197598   202103 310-51300-31100                                     *              252.00

PRP MTG/REQ79-80/AGENDA
ENGLAND-THIMS AND MILLER, INC.                                    252.00 000447

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00021 4/12/21 15098    202104 320-53800-46500                                     *              709.00

RPR 21POPUP/6ROTOR/13NOZZ
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC.                                 709.00 000448

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00100 4/13/21 9054872M 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *               40.00

3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
4/13/21 9082120M 202103 330-57200-43000                                     *            1,210.00

3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMNTY
4/13/21 9082351M 202103 320-53800-43000                                     *               27.00

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG MAR21
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,277.00 000449

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/07/21          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2021 - 04/30/2021 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/26/21 00020 3/30/21 ARMCDD03 202103 330-57200-46900                                     *               44.98
AMAZON-SURGE PROTECT/CHRG

3/30/21 ARMCDD03 202103 330-57200-46700                                     *              111.53
HOME DEPOT-LIFE LINE/BUOY

3/30/21 ARMCDD03 202103 330-57200-49400                                     *              154.50
VENMO-NY BINGO PAYMENT

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC                               311.01 000450
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 54,064.79

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               54,064.79

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 


























































































































































































	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the January 14, 2021 Meeting
	IV.	Acceptance of Arbitrage Report and Consideration of Proposal Series 2017
	V.	Ratification of Proposal from Atkins Electric for Electric Services in Phase 2
	VI.	Ratification of Services and Goods Order Agreement for Video Surveillance System with Security Engineering & Design, Inc.
	VII.	Consideration of Restated Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services Agreement 
	VIII.	Consideration of Agreement with Clay County Utility Authority for Reclaimed Irrigation Meter 
		X. A.	District Counsel - E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding
		B.	District Engineer Items
	C.	District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (296)
	D. 1.	 Report
	2.	Consideration of Proposal for Pet Waste Removal
	XII. 	A.	Financial Statements as of April 30, 2021
		B.	Check Register



